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Auditor's Repart

Ta,

Rafasthan Rajya Vidbyut Prasaran Migam Limited,
Vidhyut Bhawan, Jvoti Nagar,

lzipur— 302005,

Report on the Praject Financial Satements
We have audited the FCCOMpanying

P.5.D. & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

finencial statements of the Froject Rajasthan Renewahie Energy

Iransmission IFwestmant Frogram financed Lnder Asian Development Bank Loan Mo 3052-IND-0CR and 8275
IND-CTF, which comprise the Statemant of Receipts and Faytnents, the Statement of Expendilure by Category

and Financiar, the Statement of Disbursemant!

These statements aro

We: conducted aur audit in accordance
AEsUrance ancut whether the fi rancial statemerits are fros of matorial
test basis, evidence sy PRporting the amounts and disciosures in th
assessing tha acen unting principles used and significant
the overzll statement Presentation, We beligye rhat our

I vur apinion, the fitancial statemonts present fairky, in alf

with the Audising Standards
Auditor General pf indiz. Those Standards require that we plan and i,

material respects, the saurcos

And related rotes for the vearended 31.03.2015,

the responsibility of the Froject's managemant, Oyr responsibility is to SXpress an
opirian an the accom Panving financial statemernes Based an sur audit,

promulgated by the Cemptrolier and
erform the audit to obtain regsonabie

Prsstatement; Sur audit exarmines, on a
e financial staterments. |t also includes
estiinates made by management, as well as evaluating
#uelt provides 2 reasonable basis for our aginian,

and applications of

funts of praject far 1he Yesrended 31033045 in ACCOTCANCe With Government of India accounting standards

Inaddition ta the above, in aur aririon:

18] Proceeds of the loan from ADE haye been yglized
Agresment

iB) As perthe Financal covenants jn
dated 12,09 2014 project

the loan sprecment Loan Na.:3057
is being carrieg out with due diligence and efficiency and In canformity

for the purposes a5 Puer ADE Losn/Projoct

—IND —OCR and B275-IND-CTF

with sound applicsale technical, financial, Businpss and developrment practices.
fc) Project Cxpendituras are elizible for financing under the Laar/Credit agreement.

This repart i issued withg LUt prejudics to CAGs Fight toincorporate the gy dit observatians in

of India for being |aid efare Pariiament/State ar Ut Legislature,

Date : 29/12/2015

Place ! Fainur |

" A D IHER)
i JABUR

B 2g e
30 0EC 2015

LET T
L LS T -|--|-.-..|.-|.-.,..-... -

——En A0 (Rr

the Report af Cas

Far PE0 & qsfpﬁa;; I
Chartered Accoun ;
A

-

= 78 ch

Thalendra Sharms
{Pariner)

Fembershin Mo, 079235

Office - 324, 3rd Floor, Ganpati Plaza, M. | Read, Jajpur-202001 Phone « 4

99-141-2389180 & 83 Fax | + 91-141-2282180



Annexure 1048)

Rajasthan Rajya Vidhyut Prasaran Migam Limited

roject : Raj

an Renewable En Transmission Investment Pro it
h/Grant No. 3052-IND - OCR
TATEMENT OF RECEIETS AND P PEMNTS

PORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR E DED 31.03.2015
N IM 4IMR} Qo0
Partic il ars " Note During the Diring the | Cumulative
referesice | Current Year | Pravious Praject to Dake
Year
For 27 manths, For LZmanths. | At 31032018
perind perind
Bpening Bxtancal (4) - -
2L
Funas racelved from Governimens:
ADE Lean? E LA2855.100 132855100
ADA Grants 2 i
Codfirancir] N -
Co-finanzierz 572004 573006
Benrfiziary Corvributizn{Tos) k :
Tthar recaipts such as inserest incorne,
sale flom dipasals of fg Bisetvete. |
Tatwl Recslpt 1B} 1,33, 327408 1,33, 721104
|jm (A = 1,33,727.106 | 133727106 |
Pi1'.rri:‘E:13 = = e
Investmant Costs! SCHE
et . 43,595,906 43,553,906
Civil WorksiGross Amounl ] iy -
Wechanical & Equiprznt 00127300 127200
Enwiranment and Sncial Mitigation ) =
Convalzants, -
i Projest Manzgernent B
b Capacity Devalapman = -
Others. —_— . e ] = B N e
Sl Tetal (o) 133,727,106 1,33,727.106
Recurrant Casts e R
Salaris F
Azoammodztion =
Equipment Gperdion and M alntenance =
Dithers -
SuliTotal (E) MIL MIL
Fatal Paymonts L3%,727.106 133,727,106 |
Firancing Charpes Buring 13 ML ML
Implemertation|F)
[ Total Project Cost(G-0FEAF) 1,33,727.106 1,38,727.106
" Clcaing Aajance (5] ML ML

4 Iféieh balaice are controlled by the entity,

* These will Iacluda external assistancs recas verd by Goversmest for the project

* Thisshall incluide amewnts received in the Bank Aocoun:

Mitos i to w uf the francia! stataments form an inteysal part of these financ statarment,

gz wellavamounts desnied to ke
Pradi by ADE to the sopplies of goods and SRrvices uncer Tect Payrms
“Exgenditure categones are based an thir cost alincaticn

inficating cash balance, Imprest acoount

ind 3614 balange separatehy

recaivod againat dirert payments

nt oraccdure and Corbnitroent Letier procedura
tabla as per LeaniGrant Agresment,
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Annexure 1(B)

Rajasthan Rajya Vid rasaran Migam Limited
Praject ; Rajas Ren le En Transmission Ipvestm Progr.

Loan/Grant No, B275- MND - CTF

TATEMENT OF RECEIPTS PAYRENTS
REP FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

IN (INR} ‘D00
Particulzrs Mote | During toe Luring the Cumulazive
referance  Current Year Previous Mroject to Dare
Year
For L2monmns | Forl2encnths | A a1 31032005 |
pariod Pt
Cening Ralznca’ (&) g
R Ls
Fltiels recenvad from Governmant® _ ~
AOE Lo i 185 608733 1,85 GO 733
ADE Grant? E
Cafinancierd y =
Tofinarcar? _
Baneficlary Contributien!Ths) 1,244 508 1744 551
Otk recalpts such as intarest InConse, - _
sala Froer cisposals ef fued aseets ete,
| Total fiaceip: |7 " 150,853,234 1.50,853,23¢
Taral (C=d B 1,90,253.234 1,30,653.234
_Piymums
nyestment Costsd SHB
e T L} 4225553 62,725,593 |
il Werks |Gross Ssnauns) 179 695 14 logela p
Meckarical & Equipmant Eed L) 125628240
Ensdranmnant znd Sacial rAtigation i
Cortiultants ) E
L PAroiect Masagament 3
a4 Capacity Develspmans - =
Oikars | = = |
Sub ol (1 190,853,234 1,9(,853.239
EEI:I.--TEI‘IT Conis -
Salarics - -
Azonititsdation > -
Enuipmart Qperation and Malntenanas -
dthaie -
S0k Tore |2 HiL ML
[ Tetat Favments 1,90,853.234 1,90,853. 234
:inan:'ﬁ-gfha.'ges Duiring 13 MIL KIL
ImplemeritationiF)
6tal Frojact Costi G042 +F) 1,90,853.234 190853330 |
Cesing Bilarce (C-G) MIL | NIL —l
B | |

IFzash balince ere contraflzd by the =LY, indsating cash batance, imprest acenunt and 5618 balancy separatedy
Elsse will inghidy external sesistance roceivad By Govarament for the project,

I Thiz shall inclure 2 Maurits reCEved in the Bank Account as well 35 smeuats desrmed <o be reczived against direct payments

mace Ly A0B t2 e suppliers of goods aed services uridlar Lrest Payrent procedure sad Comimitrmant Letl e
"'Fxperr:litn.- " EAREIes arg based orthe coctallocation takle gt per LoandSrant Apresnent,

Metas | tox of the fiandal stasarients farm an int=gral part opf these financial scacemernts
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ATIENURE 2 [A)

Rajasthan Ralva Vidhyut Prasaran Migam Limited

Project : Rajasthan ewahle Ener, ansmicsion |nvestment Propra
ganjGrant No. 3052-IND - OCR

STATEMIEENT OF EXPENDITURE BY CATEGORY AND FINAMCIER
REPORT FOR THE FINAMCIAL YEAR EMNDED 31.03.2015

) I8 {IMA) ‘D00
r = T X _ADE __ _ ti-rlinancie.- Government T Total —|
Percantoge | Actual Croandiseg Actial Aot Expenditure
Farticalars | of Expenditure Expendiluyrg
financieg! l?‘nnm BE _ﬁ.mm B EI::;_I.‘IT B 2
1 | & - Ji _ll 5 6 Fa ‘|
Inuestiient Coste _| - WA 7 e —
Lol Yearas (Mot Aincunt) 100% 42 FETan ) | 42,720 50
| Muchanical anel Equipment | Jons 8,127,240 | 100 a0,127.20 |
Zagiranment and Socig! | | -
Mitipation - | =
Liomguttanis - | - |
& Project | | |
Maliagemant | |
by Caparity | |
Levelnprert | - |
ke Others, | : __.___I____-_|
5ub Tatal (4] _ | dloo= L3Z 35510 _1-:1:Lr_4|1_ | | 13285518
Rﬁunfﬁr': T~ =1 | 1 | T E = -1
zalaries - - | | - |
arcerrmadations 2 = =
Eqiament Gaerations and | - ‘ = -
Makikenans | E = | " | =
thers g = - J | & A - |
b ol B S U " e e — W —

Teaal Prafoct Cost for
mﬂrt Erier year poriod|

SR e’ _| o ST ML - ==
| tatal past [C=A+R) 3285510 ML MIL | 13585510 |
% Total Frajact Cost _| _| I_ | :’:

e T B ]

Tha linanclig Ferceniages for ADE funds should d retlly cofrelane L the fing TEINg pErcentagss inthe allgcation tz Eals) of
thy finanzing Agleemant!s)

* Expenditiire tategnries are based onthe coas allccation tabile 33 per LoandGrant Agreeinont

Tha ligaras saamn ARRINst various retesories ol expeditura shoyld AEFEE with the current vaary PAYTent in dnreoure 1,
Aatemant of Haceipss and taprmeats,

* Tl il ety P2 amaunls recaived in e Bank Account gz well 35 ANt desfied s b recajig against direct payments
made by ADE ta tha suppiees of BRads ana services. undor Dirpst Peyiment procedire and Core it ent Lutter procadure

Matas 20 % of the fingnciz) statements formr an Irtemral =art of thess Francal statemens
Bf

Nete | Above sxpanditura for Cvll wark is pet of TDS, TLS armounting to ks, 8,723,006 is depasited by REVENL,




finnesure 2(B)
Rajasthan ran Migam Li

Project : Rajasthan Reneumrag]a Energ;_[ [ran;mussion Inue:trnent Program
tant M. 2? 5- ND CTF

TATEMENT OF EXPENDITURE ¥ CATEGORY AND E|NA CIE
REPORT FOR THE FiN MCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03 3.2015

_IN{INRY ‘000

ADET. =—F ':_-:-fln?r' i r:|: e r=-11-.°m_r Total
"'ertl-ntnﬁe ]_LLIIuIEEpEﬂa Luria Atz Actual Expenditure
Farticuiars ol ,.xr:endl ure Erpeftdltur& |
finznzing' Irt-ﬁnn!:_ L T e e Amaunt [ 5 a
L 2 | | 5. |g ? |
invegtinent Costs? _| = L MaT |—,-, i
0l Wrirks: (et funigant) 100 | 60,380,593 | 100 | GOLEEN.503
Methanmiesl ang Fquipmant | 100w Laga2eds | 100 | LI8 2019
Eredranment and Social | . | |
Ifitizatian - | | - |
‘ Conidnitants - | | |
2. Projest | | |
M anagement = | | =

Lanatlty
Davelopment |

& Qthars ) )
I_TJLrotaum i _J_ NET _ h _ | imngmeri
memirrentSosts- ) - |_|_ = T o |__ = |
Salarizs | - | - |
Acpamintadatians :

squipment Opertions and | =
Maintenance

.

S Toll Profet Cost
Toddl Projest Cost far

| It priar vags reriod) | L

Thi finais A3 percentagas for ALE funds-should dirzctly comolate bo the PARCrE cercentages 1n the allnrstion zabilefy) o1
ke tinarciog aEEsmentiy)

Exp&'llhlure SAMEEYies ave based on the cost allocation taglz as PEr Loan/Sart feeeqient

The flgures shiwr againet varipis sategonas af expenditin: should Fremaitie thie current vear's pavivent 4 fannesura 1,
S:at-nen af Recripts amd g PIMENL.

Thas shall incluode @ maunt received i1 the Bank Accognt as well s anounts deemed to Be receivag AEAINSE direcl payimenss
i by ARE to the suppliers of 20aas atd services  under Direce Faymant grosedurs and o —mimitmant Letter procadurs

Retes | e w of sy financial STRIMENTS frT arintagrs| part of these finan cla! statements

Mota  Above expanditure for Civil work is net of YD5. TDS dmounting Lo Rs, 12 44,501 s deposited by RRVPML,




Annexlre 34)

Rajasthan Rajya Vidhyut Prasaran Migam Limited
Froject : Rajasthan nguwagr{t Energy Transmisslon Investment Program
oan Na. 2-IND - O

STATEMENT OF CISBLIRSEMENT

R RT FOR THE FINAMCIAL YE

Betells of the dishirsement by rmathod are given below:
¥

ENDED 31,03,

Bl et T In {INg} 000
’?ateﬁl rmburscrnent i m‘nﬂ_' Current Year " Priar H—n-ulatlvéj
—t . IYer | Projectbse
ADR. Fur'n:l r_Ia|r“|{_d durlng the venr E==E 00 A _I_ = - FICES I _'
RE'HT‘hI.,FSEP“EI‘ITa ] - | 5 —
Imprest Fund? 6.2 £ - = |
Direct Paymert 6.4 1,32,855.10 = 1,32,855.10
Eurnﬂl'ment Letter 6.4 - - J - |
g L - o —— I T 132,85530 | L 1,32,855.10
Totai Expendityre 1 made d durmg the ye: year (8} 1,32,855.10 T IJ_E,EEH:I '
Less:  Expendilure nat vet claimed ic) - ‘ -
Borrower’s shiare? oy + e B -
|Tﬂtl sible Expenditure claimed(B-C-0- D=E=A] | F) | 1 i,s_zﬁ?£____lﬁﬁ_s_.;m

The Leeail experditure o5 por Steman: of EeCaips and Papmap s
’Tllu =Pkl taily with the Sovernment shada el da in Ssiement
Pinzhudes hath maies usin & 20 zad Tull SOt g documeasiog

Hgtles 1 to s af the flarn 2l staternents farm an integialaar of these | ianlal Slatematy

al Soannditers by tategrey e fivancier (Sulumn a}




Annewure 318

Ralasthan Raiya Vidhyut Prasary MNigam Limited
i an fenswable Ener faui

ti
Transmission

STATEMEN OF DISEU RSEMENT
REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 03.2015

Cetails of the disbursemant by maothodg

a

e given bolow:

________________ __Ir_l{fﬂHJ’DDD
l_StmEr"-nn{ ot Disbursement |

| MWate arEnﬁsEr_rPEr_ - Cumul ative _|
e e dr— _lEEE__PEj‘ETEHT‘l
AEE Fund dlaimeq during the vear =0 = et |
[ Reibursemens o e : e s =
| Imarest Fungs | 6.2 | - ; |
Direct Payrmere | .3 | 1,869,608, 733 | = LEB9.608 733 [
Commitment |eteer |64 = [ - | .
|—'—.—_—————————— P R s e O R R R
s —— B 189608733 | i 11,89,608.733
| Tota! Expendityure made during the year! {B) 189608733 | | 1,89,608,733 |
| Lass Expenditiure not Vet claimed (i} | - | | - |
____BD_FFDEEESL'HFE_____ 23 TREEaTT——— =
| Tt Efigihle Expendityre claimed F-c- | (E} | 1,89,608.733 [ '],E&,EBE.?H |
| D=e=gy

-

158 besal exnmrcingra A5 PEr Skabement o Heceipts aryg Fayrnris,
Ths shusig a) ¥ WIth the Graver ment sherz includag in St nend of Expnrditie Iy retesuny ann finadeinr ISedamn §]
"iriudes bierk LSS USing SO g H | SIRACCUNG Sectimengatiog

Hites 1wy of the firanciEl srateman s PO A ibagral Parnf those Panas stalements.

[ —
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Anrnexure 4
Rajasthan Rajya Vidhyut Prasaran Nigam Limited
Eroject : Rajasthan Renewable Energy Transimission Investment Program
n int Mo, 3052-IND - OCR and 8275 - CTF

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATERMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

Project Nature and Activities

Froject is carred out to develop public sector transmission Infrastructure capacity to ELRDOFE private sector
led renewable anargy generation in Wast Rajasthar.

Project comprises the faltowing :
Transmission Line Construction

L. About 440 krnoof AD0ky transalssian Fnes betweon Ramgarh-Bhadla, Ramgarh-akzl and Bhadla to LILO
with Jodhpur-Mertd in western rajasthan,

Conductor for 400 ky transmission line.

About 140 ken of 220 kv and ahout 22 lam of 132 &y transmission line (n western rajasthan,

::,n.'l ._\.J

- Equipment Supply & Construction of Pooling Stations

4, 4220132 kv poaling G55, transformers, reactors and asseciated infrastructure and control
equipment at Bhadla and Ramgarh and 2200132 kv G55 at Sap and Kanasar

5. Augmentation of A00/220/132 kv GS5, transformers, reactors and associated infrastrocture and control
equipment at Akal and Bikarner.

B Smart grid and optical fiber cable comporent,

1. Capacity augmentation of 132 kv G55 with transformers at Bhadla.

The project ls expected to be completed by 30 June 2015,

STATEMENT OF COMPLIAMNCE

These financlal statements have been prepared i accordance with approved accounting standards, as
applicabile in India. This refers to the cash basis of accounting applied with due regard to the General
Flnzncizl Rules, PWD Codes, Treasury Codes, and similar financial rules and codes a5 are in effect and
applicable to the operafions of tha Project.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Finandial Statements

This comprises of the Statement of Recelpls and Payinents, the Statemenits of Expenditure by Categary
and Financier, the Statement of Dishursement and related notes 2nd appendices ta these Financial
Statemants.

3.2 Basis of measurement

Financizl statements of Rajasthan Rajya Widyul Praszran Migam Ltd, are prepared an mercantile basic of
accaunting and above Project Financial Statements have baen prepared an Cash Basis of Accourting.

3.3 Changes in accounting palicies
Current project Mas been started in the current Sazncal vear anly.
3.4 Fund Flow machanism

During the year payments against the relevant project bas been made directly by ADE nder Direce
Payment Methed,




3.5 Advances and other receivables

Advances and recoivables are booked on cash bazls against the relevant expensze head on the hasis of

Imvices recaiver from Coentractors,
3.6 Cash and cash equivalent
[Fiere were fo cash ar cash equivalents for the sforszaid period.

3.7 Accrued and other lisbillties

ALLOUNTING is done on cash basis hepes naacereed liabilities are booked Agalnst Project.

3.8 Income

1] Mo such income Is earmed and recognized for the praject during the relevant perlod.
i} Free of cost office space, electricity and certain other services provided by RRVPNL for the
project are not valued and accordingly are not recognized | these financial statements as

income of the project.
3.3 Foreign currency transactions and translation

ta] Functional and presentation currenoy

Iterns Included in the financral staternents of the Project are moasured using the currency aof the
Rrimary economic erviron ment fnowhic the entity aperates (the functional curreney), which is 1fe

Indian Rupes (IR

tb) Transactions and balarces

Transactlons in foreign Currency are converted at the exchange rate prevailiog at the dats of
fransaction: However foreign eurreney bank balances ars not reostared s the vear end rate and
heree the resulting gains/losses are not retognized in the statement of receipts and paymenis
s TH T

310 Allacation of Common Coste
MNa common cost has heen allocated to the praject under considaration.

311 Interest Expenses and Financlal Charges

Intercst of Rs. 3430917 gateqd L5/03,/2005 has aeon Paid by Government of India to ADE. Howwewvar

ne Interest amount hss been booked under tiis praject.
4. Funds Received from the Government

Give detalls of the governmant budgeting and fundi ng machanism

I IR e

Currént Priar
Yaar Year

Cumulative
Year [o date

Sovernment Counterpart funding
Amount Reimbursabla to Governmant

_NIL

Tatal




5. DATEOF AUTHORIZATION

These flnancial stateriznts nave beepn

autharized for issue by the Ms Madhu Fandey Senior Accounts
Officer of Rajasthan Rajya v

inhyut Prasaran Nigam Limitod on 29122015,




Annexure 5(4)
Raiya Vidhyut Prasaran Nipam Limited

a5
Project : Rajasthan Renswahla Energy Transmisslon Investment Program
L Grant No. 3052-1M0D - O

FOR THE FINACIAL YEAR EN DED 31.03.2015
6A. Funds Recelved from ADR

Loan Agresment s entered between |ndia and Asian Development Bank dazed 12.09.2014. Praject
Agreement s entered hetween Asian Development Bank and Rajasthan Rajya Vidhwut Prasaran Migam
Limited (EA] on the same date. Borrower chall make the proceeds of the loan available to Executive Agency
upen Lerms and conditions mutually satisfactary Lo ADB and barrewer and shall cause the EA apply such
proceeds 1o the financing of expenditures on the praject In accordance with the pravisicns ' of Loan
Agreement and the Project Agreement.

Repayment of the loan will be semi annually starting from 15% March 2019, Interas: rate will be LIBOR plus
some extra charges as mentioned in the Loan Agreermant.

. In {INR} 000
| ADB Saurce of Funds-Method of Withgrawal Note | Duringthe During the | Cumulative
Reference | Current vear | previous project to

e ez o R | el o iy date

| ADBioan = e AT + ___ i
;EyTﬁhu[se_mentMe’rljnd e - I =
By Imprest Account! N — e o | o e
By Direct Paymant 163 | 13285530 | (13285510
~By Commitment Procedure e e A =
| ADE Loan Taral 1,32,85510 | | 13335510
408 Gee = e et
| ADB Loan and Gramt Total | La25510 [ |issassas

' This showld agree with the advances/replenishmants net of refunds in Statement 6.2

6.1 Funds Received fram A0B through Relmbursernant Method - Mot Applicable as Rajasthan Rajya
Vidhyut Prassran Nigam Limited opted for only Direct Payment method of Laan Disbursement.




Annexure (R
Rajasthan a Vidhvut Prasaran Migam Limite
Project: Ra asthan Renewable Energy Transmission Investment Program
Loan/Grant N 275-IND - CTF
FOR THE FINACIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

6B. Funds Recolved from ADB

Laan Agreemant |s enterod betwash India and Asian Developrment Bank dated 12092014, Praject Apreement
is entered betwaon Asian Cevelopiment Barnk and Rajasthan Rajya Widhyul Prasaran Migam Limited (EA) on the
same date. Borrowsr shall make the proceads of the loan available to Fxecutive AENLY Wpan terms and
conditions mutually salisfactory to ADE and borrowar and shall cause the EA apply such proceeds to the
financing of expenditures on the project In accardance withi the pravisions of Laan Agreement and the Project
Agreement.

Repayment of the loan will be semi annually starting from 15™ farch 201 3. Interest rate will be LIBOR aluz

some extra charges a3 mentioned In the Loan Agreement,

_ In{mR) ‘D00

|A_Damcemuﬁmﬁd? ~ [Kete | Donratme [ During the | Cumulative
Withdrawal Referenco ‘ Currant year | previaus project to
| year date

T R - s e
By Reimbursement Method Bl Ladl=—— - _ = 1
| Byimprestdccounts Tl = — =
|y Direct Payment — S BV — Y-
-B-,-anrnivng Procedure |54 = .__ 2]
(0B o v — L#9e0aT
ot — - —— Y i =
(ApslonandGrant ol | | twmeemn T cmma

"This should agree with 5 advances/replenishments net af refunds (n Statement 6,2

6.1 Funds Recelved from ADBE through Reimbursement Method — Not Applicsble as Rajasthan Rajya
Vidhyul Prasaran Mipam Limited epted for anly Direce Payment method of Laan Disburzemant,




Annexure &
Rajasthan Ra byt Prasaran Migam Limi

Project ; Rajasthan Renewsble Energy Transmission Investyent Program
Loan/Grant Mo, 3052-IND - OCR and 8275-|ND - CTF

FOR THE FINACIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

6.2 Recandiliation of the Imprest Accousit and the Bank Statement : Nat Applicable as Rajasthan Rajya
Vidhwut Prasaran Mligam Limited opted for only Direct Payment method of Loan Disturserment,

STATEMENT OF IMPRLST ACCOUNT
EOR THE YEAR/PERIOD ENDED 31.03 2015

In(INK} Q00
e Prior ¥ear Current Year
| Balance braught farward fram previous pericd
Add: = ]
Advance!
Replenishment recejved during the yoar/perad
Interest Earned
P Sub Total (a)
Daduct

Paymants made during the yearfperiod N | I
ReplenishmentfLiguidasion?
Expenditure yat to be clalmed

P

As por bank statement ioopy attached) _

621  The US S equivalent notational amount held at the BA1n respact of the above Imprest Account balance
i5 (eX 12 R -MIL

Mate: Figures indicated are illustrative in nature,
"Withdrawal application-wlse reforences required

6.3 Details of Payments mada directly by ADR are given below — Datails are annexed 35 Schedule A-] and
Al

6.4 Details of Payments made thraugh cammilment procedure - Mot Applicable

B.5 Betails of Grants - ML
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Annaexgra 7
Rajasthan Rajya Yidhyut Prasaran am Limi

Projeck : Rajasthan Renewable Energy Transmisslon Investment Progr it
Loan{Grant No. 2052-IND - OCR and 8275-|ND - CTF

DISBURSEMENT CLAIMED UNDER STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURE {50E} PROCEDURE
FOR THE FINACIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

B.B Details of dishursement claimed

under the statement of Expenditure
Financial Year 2014-15 thare was ne calrr

{S0E) Procedure — Dy ring the
1 made through S0E procedures.
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fermayure B

Rajasthan Rajya Vid hyut Prasaran Nigam Limited

: Rajasthan Renewahle Enermy Tran ission In
Lugniﬁrgl‘rt Mg, 305;-[ND -0OCR and 8275-IND - CTF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE ¥EAR ENGED 11.03.2045

14 [IMNA) Do
Current  Priar Cumufatve Project
Yagr Year toDate

il

12y of the amounss Jivienon the Statemants of
REceipts and Saanants requira furthes deladl or
break-down, provide this hare aRE il ralevant

Mt




Project : Rajasthan Renewable Ena

Rajasthan Raj

Loan

idih

Pras
Transmissi

n Mi

im Li

ted

Anreaure 9 [4)

Investment Program

ant Mo, 3052-IND - OCR

STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATION V5. ACTUAL

Particulars

Cosl F-ategnr.i-;:r-

For the current year ended 2015

Bidae ! Atz Utliza | Wari
Led Expronditiers tion ane
Expen Perce 2
—_— lditwre) | atage | |
INK IMA a0 " INR
‘oaa '‘ang
_-ﬂueu:m:mtt'sl.-. =
Bt Wy = 43,559,305 =
Mechanical ang N, 127,260
Efjulpimerit F— —]
Friironmant aid Sacial *
Flitkgation I == 3
ongaliants

a, Froject Maragement
b.lapacity Sevalopment
Dthiars

Aub ol

Adeirreat Costs

Salaries
Accomimadaticn
Equiprmiesnt Dperation

And Mainterance
Others

Suh total

Teotal Bayimznss
Firwnicing Charpas during
implementztion
Total Froject cus

133,727,105 |

1,33,727,106

Grand tetalof
expengdiures in USE

|

For the Prior
yesr anded

2014

MA 35 peojoct

_| commenced as

pn IL08.2014

Note : Detalls regarding the Budgeted overheads for the relevant Project |s not availahle therefore variances

cannot be ealeulare,

S N N

Cumudative fram [heglnnin;,;; of Projoct] to -.n-.ar_|
to date
Bldgeled acteal | Ubifizan) | Warianc
Expeadit Expenditu-e of &
i Porcant
i g
N o0 INE 00D w T
o0
B 43,560 505
| 50.127.200 ] 5
— | dss7yams | T
i 133,717,108
1,33,727.106 ]
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Bajasthan Rajya Vidhyut Prasar

Project : Rajasthan Renewable Energy Tran

Loan/Grant No. B2T5-|MND - CTF

for the

evani Project is not available th

Annexura 9 (A

it Migam Li
mission In

It
vastiment Program

fore wariance

STATEMENT OF APPROP W5, AL
| Farticulas Far the current year endad 2015 Forthe Prior | Cumulative from [beginning of Froject] +o year |
year ended to date
. - = E = |
_l'_'::--.t Categnories _Elurlae_ _.ﬂ.u:mal L!|iIJra_'_'.-'ar| Budgﬂ Actual _lutiliz.ali mn.—&?
ted Exmenaityra tic e | Expendiz Expenditure on E
| E<pen Parce [ ure Parzent
I— Bl i -~
| INR 1Mk 000 B4 1M IMF 000 IR 0o % IMA
D00 i} ‘eon
Inunshient cos ____|'__ I RS e
Clvil Works = 52,015.503 | |_ | EzmEme | T
Merhah{eal iy 1,28 655,140 1,28,628, 140
|.'E_II|.iIIII'|'|T e D E=r [T e N e
Envirnnmrant and Sacial | =
Mt Eatiog — e - = S e S
Corautants . - ! 1 _— - | =) e
& Project Management e |_ : ===l _I
i S S — I e L =E-=
Dfers I e = comienced oy = _—F — L
Subrtotal 1,30,853.234 an 1209, 7014 100853234 —
Agcurrant Coszs p=EE —_— ] —_— ]
Salarieg - e _|_ ] i -
Accommodation — = 1 —_— __[ ——
Equipmont Cporation e S G I_ — ]
Futd Malnbgnanca =
|0th|z|-. ____I___ __________|
| Baiy total = I_ S [ S T WOPRLL M | S|
P R — 190,853,247 | 1,830,853 734
Feraning Chirges duripal e —_— —_— r Tt —|
Imp’s.'rurE.tatinﬁE ] 3430917 | 3430817
| Totel Project o 1,84, m.?’_ =) = Las2saasy [ |
Grand lotal of == = T == T
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Etandalone

JAIFUR

RAJASTHAN RAJYA VIDYUT PRASARAN NIGAM LIMITED

CIN: U4 09RJ20005GC 016435

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

{Amaunt in T}

. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars NotoNO. | o 1ctMarch 2015 |  31st March 2014
Revenue:
Fevenue From Operations 24 21,881,270 842 20,813,238 £69
Cther income 25 1,091,510, 798 855,835,521
Total Ravenua 23,072,781 641 21,469,174 ,190
Expansas:
Power Generation & Other Direct Expanses 26 143,606 253 1,138,318 585
Repairs & Maintenance 27 1,115,521 417 1,036 404 362
Employas Benefits Expensa 28 7.981,380,135% 8,697 128,091
Finance Costs 29 7 B4R 518 035 & 388 820 208
Gepreciation and Amo:tization Expense 3t £,548 453 554 3,372,316 405
Administrative and Other Expenses 31 26100088 208 057 331,257
Total Expenses 26,045,488,646 21,568,380,008
Profit Befora Exceptional items and Tax (2,872,707 005} {98 205 B18)
Exceptional [tlems a2 - (451,050 485)
Profit Before Prior Period Items and Tax (2,972,707.005) {BE1,168,303)
Prior Period Income ! (Expenditure) 33 4 817 638 3197 1,006,828 5581
Profit Before Tax 1,844 931 382 4585 672,278
Tax Expensz;
(1) Current Tax 13,000,000 -
2} Income Tax (Earlier Year Tax) - -
{Z} Deferred Tax - -
Profit For The Year | 1.831,831,302 455,572,278
Earnings Per Equity Share 2
Equity Shares of Par Value ¥10/- Each
(1} Basie 062 0.18
{2] Diluted 0.62 0.18
SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PQOLICIES AND NOTES L&l
ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT

As per our Audit Report of even data
For 5.5inghaf & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001526

{R.G. Gupfia] J

Partner
M. No. 075045

Flace ; Jaipur
Date : 31.08.20145

N
{Arun Kum{é upta}

Director (Finance} - CFO

DIN: DER4E 144

N

{Vifay Mathur} ™
Company Secretary
M.No. FCS 3508

For & on behalf of the RVPN Ltd,

-

y el
{SanjayMalkotra)

Chairman & Managing Directar

DiIN: 00992744

K. Mathur)

Chief Controller of Accounts




~Fand alime

RAJASTHAM A YA VIDYUT PRASARAN NIGAM LIMITED
JAIPLIR

CIN: U4 D8R 20005 65015485
{Farthe Financial Year 2014.15)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED OM 33T MARCH 2015

{Arnaunt in T}

Particulara

Curran Year

Cash flows lrom oparating activities:-

vt peafil afer takation

A Frovislor 1o Tasadon

Ket prafit befare tuxation

Lees: Differantial Injerest Subwention or\Weeld Bark Loar:
Lews: Subvention fram Stamp Duty

Lewa. Dafarred incore writan back

Add Lags on Sa.e of Fixed Asceig

Less: Profil on Sale of Fixed Asssts

Add Exceational Hem

el Depraciatian

Al Inberest & Frnance charces

&ad. Praliminary Exp Visiden-

Leze:Intzresd Ingoma Tom Invastmets Depesis
Operating profit belor working Gapill Change

[lacrensedbecreass I Trade Receivebles
[IncreaselJecrease in Cit:ar Current Asset
{Increasze)iDecraaza m Loars & Advances
Increasel{Decrense] Garrent Liabilitiss & Provision

Mat Cagh trom Orperating Activ:teg

Geah Flow frony) Investing Activities: -
Purohasze =f Fived Assats

Saies of Fixsd Assels

L apital Yark . Progress

Fales of Investmierts

Interest Income from Investrants! Deposi's
Netcash From Investing activhies

Cash Flow {im Flpancing Activities: .

Recaipks from Long term: _aans

Repagment of Long termy Loans

Reccipta fram Shart tenn Loans

Repeyment of Shart 12im  Loans

Differential Interes! Subwvantion gn Wore Bank Lean
Subventon fram Stamp Duty

Contritutfan, Granig, Srasidias towe-ds Cost of Copatal
ASEELS

. Raserve Fund Creabeo

Shara Capital

Intaraet & Fingnce Snarges Paid

Hgt cash from financing actlvitios

1,83F,021.352
14,000, GO
§,544,301,792
(M TGR I
16 232, 004)
HT2 302 9761
2,020,912
1361,557)
F.G48 4631 5G4
7.546,518.939
3,308,315
(156,573.501;
15,877 845,003

Previous Year

455,672,278
435,672,273
24,044 570

{ 168 830.290)
FEE.A35

(84 600,723
A5, 954) 485
372 15,405
fi 36K, HAL, S0H
6,373 524

[12E,523,581)
10,328, 250,953

B4 7TE 1,002,274 555
(2,20 B5E 140 1,880 042 B
8 231,965 {720,959 265"
B7% 2 317 3,352 675 822
(1.548.158,094) £.531,024,038
14,170,438 817 T Y8, 558 774,981

(0,905 505 4480
396 535
8 BOS,GES 230;

156 873,501 |

120,738 961,862)
$6.854, 508
1.635,056 523

128, 523691

(17,252,274, 353 {18,053,367.040}
£3, 752 330,064 13.075,516,581

6,357 421 £20)
1,900,006 Coa
{260,000, GO)

468, +48,B53,050)

11,000,000.000

Cash and gash equivalcnts st beginning of perlod
Cash ard qash equlvalents at end of rerod*

21,788,070 24,044 BT
15,332,204
310,962,477 241 L5, 505
5,700,000, 000 3. 250.000, 000
{7.645,5 18,530} 53564, 884,308)
4,517,500,082 2,758,565,475
1384,715,891 (404,546 571

836,167,149 |

1,233,707 720
2 235,645,740 534,161 149 ¢
1,394,792.591 {484,545, 571)]

*Cash and £ash equivalants at the ond of period Includes:

. Fartlculars Current Year Pravious Year

Balarcas with banks. {Incfud ng Bank CO) 1,886 447,343 B30.427 el
Cesh on hard 126572 2,505,747
Ramittancas i Transi TBT.BED :32-';3?1
Cash Iypres) with Stalf 2,105 31.592
Foztaga Stamps in haand 18.51E E-'EII-iEIZ
Fixed Deposts 340,347 2uE £91.681

Tatal 2,238,872 740 B34 161 148

A5 peraur Aydit Report of even date
For 5.5Inghal & Co.
Charterad Arcountants
F OoIE26C

(R.G. Gupta! *

Parlrar
M. e O75048

Place : Jaipyr
Date : 31.08.2015

Far & on bahalf of the RYFMN Lid.

(3"\;/’
{Arun Knmar Gupta)

Crector (Flraneg) - CFO
DIN- DEOAS 144

n
[Vifay Malhory="

Company Secretary
M.Na. FGS 3503

r

7 7

{Eanjay Malhctra}
Chaiman & Managing Directar

DIM: toga2744

mﬂ;ﬂhu r}

Chicf Controller of Accoynts



Stancla one

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND HOTES OGN FINANC AL STATEMENT

Company Overview
Rajasthan Rajya Widywe Prazaran Migam Limited (RVPM) 8 compary undes the Companigs Act, 2013 and registerad with

Recistrar of Compzanies established on 19 July, 2000 by Gewvt. of Ragjasithan undszg the provisions of tha Rajasthan Power
Gector Reforms Act, 1999 az the successor company of REEB. The RERC has gramed BEVPR a license for transmission
and builk supply vide RERCTransmission and Bulk Supply License 42001 dated 304 2001 o function a5 Transmission
and Bulk Supply Licensea in the State of Ragasthan. RVYEN provides the pathway Tor powear within wheole of Rajasthan.
REWPM owng, builds, maintains and operates the high-voltage elecinc transmission system that nelps to keep the lights on,
buginesses running and communities streng. BVPH also owns the shared generaling projects as representalive of

I. Significant Accounting Policies
General

11

1.2

(&)

(k)

The financial statements have besn prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with the
gonerally accepted accounting prindples. the provisions of the Compenies Act, 2043, applicable provisions of
Electricity Act, 2003 and provisions! rules saved therain, s adoptad consistently by the Company,

The company generally follows Mercanlile System af Accounting and recognizes significant tems of income
and expendilure on accrual basis except those with sianificant uncedtainties.

Fixad Assels and Depreciation

{al

—
(=
famel

{d)

(=]

{f

{9

{h}

The fixed asseis have been tsken at the tansfer price in respect of the assets transferred by the State
Sovernmert vide Gazetle notifications daved 17-01-02 and 18-01--02. Asecta acquiredicreated subsequently
by ‘e company have been taken at cost including appeepriste ewpenzes capilalized less depreciation
thareon.

In respect of st ared projects, the proporionate assets have been capilalised in the books of the CLITARY G
the basis of accountsinfarmation previded by partner Boardifgency,

To uniform the method of capitalization at circle lovel and direction offices, the company has decided to
capitalize its employees cost and administration & general expanzes at tne rate of BG% of employees cosl
{excluding terminal benefils) and administralion & general expenses respectively incurrad by the TCC circles,
Civil cfrcle and Zonal Chisf Engineer (80 offices and at the rate of 100% of MAF divigion of TCC |

Deprecialion on fixed sssets is providad from the date, the asset is put to use except in the cases of shared
prajects whare the depracialion has been chargad from the year subsequent to the year in which the assets
were compleled.

Except in case of shared projects depreciation has bean charged on straighl line method at the rales/ useful
life and methodology netified vide Rajasthan Eleetrieily Regulatary Cominission (Terms and Gonditiens for
delermination of Tariffy Regulations 2014 in accordanes with Part -B of schadule It of the Comparies Act 2013
read with Applicalion Guide on the provisions of Schedule |l tc the Companiss Act 2012 issued by The
[nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Tha works compieted have been transfered lo fixed assets on e Basis of tolal value of complated works
duly certified by the circle SEs.

Fixed assets retired from aclive vse and held for disposal is shown a5 'azsets mot in use' and same is valuad
at written dovn value,

The erstwhile RSEB had recelved varlous grants and subsidies up to 19,07 2000 towards cost of
capital assets, which were not reduced from ¢ost of capital and shown as Deferred Govt, Grants,
subsidies, Cantributlon nor they were credited to revenue in each year prapartionately.

In the absence of details for Wdentification of these grants with specific assets, the auﬁerage
remaining useful life of such assets is estimated at Seven Years from 01.04.20084. Consequently
the balances appearihg in Deferred Govt, Grants, Subsidies, Contributlon being T 29.79 crores is
transfarred to Statement of Prafit and Loss in seven egual installment comrnencing from
31.03.2009,

Any grantf subsidy received thereafter shalt be recognized In the Statement of Profit and Lassin
proportian to the useful life of the Asset. .
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1.5

N
Daesels framr cnnnumers bwaccs can lal a3t is sanzerad 5 consurmer corrilise o0 consetion of wirk
and 15 fransferrad 10 Statenant of Prodt sed Logs in 23 ecusl nstalments

Storas and Sparcs:

ia)

.
ib

The Inventcries of the Corpary have been va.ued onshe ‘ollowing bas s

Corsynankes Sloes and Spares Al imwa” oF costor NRY
: Congtuction Sia-es Al oweer of post ar NEW
- Mandarory Spares of sonsumakes nsluig | ALGost }
_Saiplas Materal Aloost

Mancztory spares m tne ralura oF sub-statios zquicwent’ capdal spares e statd by’ sev e rilatioeal
equiomert and unt assemblies. sither Jrocared slong wth ks gguinnenl, diee capitalized and e vt 55
per relevant rates Mandais-y apsres of consumans nalus and lansmissian ling are Tested as reanlery sher
zammizszhing of the line

Reavenue Ru;:agnitinn

[a;

1]

]

id;

Fevenue fiom tranamissizn of power, SLOC Cherges and Ceneratcn ¢osl of partnerskip projects has Deen
accountad for on Accrual basis as deficed wder applicabla Acczirting Standard arc Framewors ssued Ty
ICA&l or the preparahor and pesentalicn &f Fiancial Statamadts. “ransmissicn charges, SLOC charges and
GGeneratian cost of partrership projects have beentaken as per RERC Tarift'Trung up grders inclusiva of ROE
as allowed by Gout of Rajasthan  In cags, when tinal tant grdeistromg us am yat o be nolified. income
from transmissicn charges, SLOC Charges and Sanarztian sost of garnarship prajects 's scoounted fu @5 pa-
tariff nomsiimie-im arders and afier aaendments notified by the RERC  Di%erznce. f any or zulagizalls
wig-&-wiz s liuiag up cidar issLed oy RERC will be adiusied basee or izsuanze of frel fuing uo Metifieglion
o’ Tariff arders by RERC

Revenue and Expendriare af shared prajecls have Soan secountad 120 or Lhe bagis of anausied acoiants n
respect of BEMB shared prajactz and provisioralfostirated data gwadlanle with the corpany ir sspect of M P
Tradaco Project Dffergnces wiltn actuals a'e aceaanied for or orecect of sclial erpeeodowe’ ovonoe
statementz fram M.P Tradace.

Deposits recsivad an tumisy cordracts bave besn racogrisss gs revesas o lhe bas e of poercentage of
camplehzn methzd ondsr cosl 2les conbiacls sarcltanesus v Bxpadingse insoras durig the year on sk
hawve been recognized ag expendiucs on hese c2qracie. Unoer s meinsd severce is ecogs zed i ke
Starement of Frofit & Loss 25 reven.aa o aoporbiorats casiz o e wark szecwed dunrg the vsas

Fteel Scrao, conductors sorac and cther gcrap is accaantad *a: a2 and whea gald.

Investments

Long-term investments are carried individually at cozt Provigicn for divinolion o aws g made to recegnize a
dectine other than temparary in {ne value of investments. Soarrent investmernts are caried nd wdualy st oo

1.6 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing casts trat are sftrbutabla 1o the scquisition, tonstrugiion or medgerpizatian of qualfyng assets ara
capitalized as part of eusd aseets A qualifying ascet is an assef thal nesessanly takes a subsamial penod ot
time ko get ready for ds intended use. The aorowings coste are allocaled 1o the assel for whah it was used and
where borrgwsings are nol specfic; such Gerowng coste are epportioned or the awverage baance of
expanditure on emaining CWIP for tha two yaa™ A6 other borrawing coss ere charged Lo revanus.

1.7 Deforred Revenue Expenses

Deferred Revenue Expenses oanainirg to restructaring of bign cost loans are baing written of in the -atio o
saving accrued o such loans oyar the cuirsnoy of the loans

1.8 Taxes on mmeama

sureert tax 15 detaminad as e amaant ¢ Lk payvahls in respect al i@xzble incoma far the year Defered {ax
is icpgrazed o lirng Jiffererce. teny the difs ence setwsen tExable noomes ard aocrorhng income har
griginate in ane parad and ars capabse of revarzal n one groMmaore sugsequent parcas. Whaere there is
unabsarmed depraciation o carmy torward logses, deferred fax asset are recoagnized only if thera iz w.rua-
cartainty of realization of 5ich assale. Othor deforned tax asseis are recognized orly 12 1ng extent thers 13
reaserabke canainty of realization in futae.
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1.9

1.11

1.13

t.15

Impaiment of Assets

The Management has periodically assessed dsing nternal sources, whether dhere is an indication that an
aszet may be impaired. An impai'mend logs is recognized wherever the carrying value of an asset excaeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of tre assst's net selling price and value in use, which
mears the present value of fulure cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its
evantual dizposal. An impairment loss for an asset is revzrsed if, and cnly if, she reversal can be related
nbjectively ta an evert occurnng after the impairment loss was recognized. The carrying amount of an assel is
increasead ko ite revised récoverable amount, provided that thiz amoant dces not exceed tha carrying amount
tal wolld have baen determined (net of any accumotated smertization or depreciatinon) had no impsirnrent
lo== been recognized for the assel in prior yea

Provigien, Contingent Liabillites and Contingent Aszets:

A provision is racognized when the Company has a present cbligation as & resull of past events and it is
prababta that an cutflow of resaurces will be required o sattle the obligation in respact of which a ralable
estimata can be made, Cantingant liabilities are not provided for in the accounte and are separately shown in
the Notes on Accotints to the extent ascertained. Contingen: assets are naither recognized nor disclosed in
the fnancial staternents,

Retiretnent Benefits
The employee benefits are accounted for as per the provisions of AS 15 on the basis of categories in which
the employeas are coverad namely defined contribution plan & defined benefits plan. In respect of benefits
covared under the defined contrbotion plan namcly the provident fund. the employer contribution paid wilth tha
PF commissionar is recognized as the expanditure of the yeas, In respect of the bencfits covered undar he
detined henefil plan nainely pensicon, grafuity, leave encashment ete, the expanditure is recognized on {he
basis of preseni value of obligations a= on the date of balance shee! as per the acluarial valuation.

Foreign Exchange Transactions
Faretgn currency transactions, if any, during the year are recorded at rates of exchange prevailing on the date
of lransactions. Foreign currency assets and liabiities are frarzlated info Rupess al the rate of excharge
prevailing on the date of the Balance Sheet. All sxchange differences are dealt with in {he Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flow Statement is preparad in aceordsnce with the indireet method prescribed in Accounling Standard
(&3} 3 on ‘Cash Flow Siatement'

Use of Estirmates
The preparation of financial staterments reguires estimates and assumptions that affact the re partad amourd of
Bssets, liabilties, reverue and expenses dunng tha reporing peadiod. Although such astimates and
assumplicns are made on a reasonable and prudent basis taking into ascount all available information, actual
results could differ from these estimates & assumptions and such differances are recognized in the period in
which the results are crystallized.

Eaming per Share
Ba;i: ea_rning per share is computed by dividing the profitifloss) after tax (including the post tax effecl of extra
ordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Mizcellaneous
{a) Expenses on fraining and recruitment, research and development are charged 10 revenye,
{b} All expenses incurred on raising finance are being charged to Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which

these are incurred. However a part of the guarantes commission that is related with the ongoing works, is
capitalized.

{c) Interest on loans and advances to staff is recovered on complelion of recovery of prncipal amount and
credited at the fime of clearance of dyes,

{dy Prico variation claims are accounted for as & when sanctionsd by Competant Autharity.
(e} Amount dedusted from the suppliersicontractors bills on eecount of penalties is being treated az Misc.

Revanues.
/-
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ll. NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS

1:- Share Capital . {Amount in ¥}
Particulars “g‘;g‘;"‘ Asat 31.02.2015 | As at 31.03.2014

Authorised Share Capital

T—'—ll.g[)é[a}{cll._'ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ (F.Y. 4,50,00,00,000} Equity shares of 45,000,000,000 45,040,000,000

lssued,Subscribad & Pald Up Share Capita!

3,28,90,00,000 (2,79,30,00,000) eguity shares of # 10

each fully paid up & issued {Qut of these 44,00,00,600

shares were issuved for consideration other than cash? 54.600 42,550,000,000 27,930,000,000
TOTAL _ 32,890,000,000 27,930Q,000,000

1.1 The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity sharas having a par value of ¥ 10,

Each holder of equity skares is entitled to one vote per share and alvidend as and when declared by the
Company,

1.2 In the evont of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitad to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, afer the distribution of gl preferenlisl amounts,

1.3 Reconciliation of tha numbar of Equlty shares

. Number of Shares
Particulars Year 201415 Year 2013-14
At the beginning of the year T 2.793,000,000 2,492 340,000
Add: |ssued during the year 486.000,000 300,660,000
Atthe end of the year +.289,000,600 2,753,000,000

1.4 The company is a government company with 104% share holding by the govarnment of Rajasthan and its nominees.

/.
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2-: Reserves & Surplus

LAmount in T}

Farticulars

Account Code

As at 31.03,2014

a) Capltai Raserve

Cpening Balange

Add: Addition during the year
Add; Trensferred from Surplus
Less: Adjusted duting the year
Closing Balance

b} Surplus

Cpening balance

Add; Profit f {Loss) Transfemed from Statement of
Profit & Less

Les=: Profit on sale of fived nssots in excess of
original cast ransferred to Capitai Reserse

Closittg Balance

S5 200

As at 31.03.2015

20,345 464 11,488 BEd
- 48T .598
20,346 464 20,346,454

i15,645,272 550)
1,831,031 302

(14,013,341,167)

(16,242,087 230)
455.672,278

3,857,508
(15,845,272, 859)

TOTAL

{13,992,994.703)

(15 824,926,095)

2.1 No Bond Redempticn Reserve has been created due to non availability of Profit as per the provision of Sec 71 of the
Companias Act, 20M 3, read with MCA Genera! Sircular daled 18.04.2002 and 11.02.2013.

J:- Share Application Money Pending Allotmant

{Amount in %)

Particulars

Accaunt Code

Az at 31.03.20+5

As at 31.03.2014

4.1, Party-wize \ Work-wise details of outstanding deposit work has been prepared a2 on 3

Share Application Monzy Pending Allotment 34700
QOpening Balahee 1. 260,000,000 1,008,600 000
Ac:!d:ﬂec:ewed during the year fram Government of 3.700,000,000 %, 260.600,600
Rajasthan
| LessiShare Carital issued during the vear 4,882,000, 000 2,006,600,000
| Closinyg Balance - 1.260,000,000
4-: Deferred Govt. Grants, Subsidies, Contribution {Amount in %)
Fariicuiars Account Code As at 31.03.2015 | As at 31.03.2014
Consumer's Contribution far Deposit works g
(Refer note No 4.1) 5101
Chxening Balance 2 267,534 129 2,133 740 210
Add: Addition during the year 295,782,715 2435 856 227
Adjustrnent relating to Prior Pariad 135,809,250 4,607 145
Less: Tranaferred to Statement of Profit and Loss
[Rafor Note No. 24 43 (128,215,345) {115,751 666}
Less: Transferred to  Staterment of Prafit and Loss
Income related b Pror Period (629,488} (317.780)
Clesing Balance 2,450, 681,264 22687,934129
Deferred Revenue on Account of Subsidised Cost " 55600
of Gaplta Assots '
Opening Balance 17,186,265 34,372 533
Add; Additian daring the year - -
Less. Transferred to Staternent of Profit and Loss {17,166 285, (17.186,268)
Ciosing Balance - 17,1856, 265
Defamred Revanue on Aceount of Grant towards 42 500
Cost of Capital Assets '
Opening Balange 58 655 TEE 85,557,111
Add; Addition during the year - -
Less: Transferad o Statement of Profit and Lass (26,801,388) (28,901,365)
Cloging Balanca M 754,400 58,655,766
TOTAL 2482 435 661 2,343.776,160

03.20135, Mecassary

adjustmants 1 reclifications have been made to comply with the accounting practice of the company and observations of

audito’ spite of vigoraus efforts misclassification of earller
are not readily avaitable. Considering the accounting policy
impact of these misciassifications is not considersd material.

5

years could nat be rectified completaly as matching dataits
na. 1.2 {i} regarding acsounting of consumsr mn?hutlon, the
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HON- CURRENT LIABILITIES

S-: Long-Term Borrowings

{Amount in ¥

Farticulars

A
i}

Ii}

Bonds
Unsecured

Redeemable, Mon-Converible, Non-Cumuiative Scheme Gaurzrtesd

by Government of REajasthan

Term Loans
From Banks
- Secured

- Uneecured

From Others
- Secured
- Lingecured

Total (A)

Total (B)i)

Total {Bfii)
Total (B)

See Description Mote (i)

As at 31.03.2015

As at 31.03.2014

31,997 6045 541

24,997 BOS,541

sea Description Note (i)
aee Description MNote (i)

See Description Mote [iv}
See Description Mote {v)

31,997,605,511

274 188,090
530,400,000
804,586,090

331,622 876
48,028, 324 452
4%,259,947,328
80 064,533,418

24,997 605,541

1.483,140,602
787,600,000
2,250,740,692

500,970,542
47.150,144,661
47,660,115,203
49,910,855,595

TOTAL

82,062,138,959

74,908,461,436
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[} : Beag ripiive delalla tor Ungecured Publle Bonds

[Ameant ln T

3, Mo, Hondz | AccountCode | Face Valme ] Az at 34.09.9016 | As 31032074
- T
il 3987 [MIL) B.85% Seri Anwal RVPH Boads 2G14-15 32.140 002,000 35457 000,800 -
{RepRvEDIE al par in 3 annual irdaloenis i e rala oF 30°50.40 fro
23 13,2025
[t 0T (MIL) B.EEY Sarmi Aqnaal RyE'N Bokds 29 d15 L2100 1,700,000 100 SO0, 008 -
[Repayable at gar in 3 aroual ingtEiments in e ratio of 30030040 Lom
0505, 2025)
fiiiy | 22B4 (2264}, 10.15% Semi Arua RYPH Radeenigble Bons 20131 02 138 1,000, £HH 28 [00,a00 2,364 (00,400
(Repayable at par m 2 avoual instalmenls in me ftis of 04040 fran
2603 2004
() [ 323343256}, 10.25% Sem’ Armual RYIP, Redesmable Bands 21314 52-37 i.000,000 3,25E,002.200 2,224,000,000
(Repayakla £ par in 3 anmual instdments o the rado of 553040 Ham
17.01.2004)
v 2006 (2300), §.07% Sere Annual RPN Redeemable Bunds 5 1314 1,006 ) 2,040,005 i 2,000 g0 000
52133
{Rapeyable &1 per in 3 anrial asalmsats 17 he ratio of 303040 from
06.09.2023)
i) PR26 (F626), 9 40% Saml Anncal AN Redermabla Bords J042- 13 52,135 1,000,040 2 B24,200, 01 2,936,000, 000
[FeiEyable b par In 3 awilal inglalmerts in the ralis o 30:30:43 fram
R 1R 2023}
dwjiy 2674 (2574), 9.30% Sernt Amual KYPN Refaamebe Bands 2012-13 Bl 134 1.006G,000 2,974, (0, 2574 ik O
(Repayable ac par n 3 annual instabmema in the 1etlo of TI0:49 ram
15.02. 20231
ey 3089 (16T), 8.51% Sams Aanusl RYEN RedesmaHa Bords 202-13 52 113 5,000 00 500,02 S5 1111, (10
Repavabia &l pac in 3 ennal rslalmeats in the rallo af 030 40 Froen)
29.09 205 2)
| {791, 8.74% Semi Arviual RPN Redesrable Boncs 209210 2152 5,400,000 2, BEE O, 000 3. 255,000, 000
(Repmmble at par in 3 seoudd skalmar's v Be -abo of WF4E rom
2B.DE 2622
5} | 20053{3043 | J047% Zem Amnusl RYPY Retesrable Desp Discod Jonds (R LR ete K1l 3,999,457 061 1,985.987 581
211-12
1Renavable at oar in 10 yearly equzl instalieents fram 31.61,.2021)
havlng g lurizy valye ar? L4, 50.20,000
120 1374 (1374) 8.83%, Serr! Antoal RVPW Redermao Gaep Cissnird Bens 55,430 E L0 D0 1,498,354 RAN 1,85E 37 A0
ZM0-11 (Phase-Il)
[Repayable at par In 10 yoarly equal instaitests Trirs 24,071, 20200
having matarity value of 7 6.87,00,00.000 .
G} 12300 FRA0] £.E63% Semi Annusl RPN Redecable Goep dissaunt Bonds nz A 5, G, DO 1,498, 773,600 1,498, 773.600
21011 (Phaze-l)
{Repavalla at parin 10 vearly equal instairmants from 3112201
hawng mataunty valye of 75,1 5, 00LC0, 000
31,997 805 544 | 24 88T B06 541
Less: Comert Maturilles (£ &riad tn Meta N 10,1) . u
TOTAL 51,507,206 541 | ~ 24007 508,547 |
" Floures i1 brackel reproaandz Poayious Faar Figu: es Ir Deacfiplion o Bonds
[} : Descripthoe detalls of Tem Lean from Banks - Secursd tAcagunt in 1
2 Na. TERM LOAN FROK HE‘:: ::;';ng;; Aossunl Gode | Aaat 14032015 I Az at 31032014
{it | Criental Bank of Commerce E3.538
B. | Tetm Loan | 10 28% 233,360,000 H0H), DED DEO
tRepayatble In remaining 14 quarteny Installmerdts of T 1,66, 70.000
upto 0% 2018, Secured Bgainst Hypothecston of Asseks argabed
24 OF loan & Govk Guarantaed]
b. | Term Loan || 1,2B6,E71 426
(Fapaid in th Finandal Year 2014-15)
. | Tarm Laan 1 151,414 565 179,465,674
iRepayable In reaining @ quarierdy Installments of T 2,14.67.725 10,25%
uptt 11,05.2017, Setured agalist Hypatheration of fovpts createn
out of gan & Gevt Guarantee:!)
J4b Totar [1) 425,854 582 1 045 036 300
Iy | Bank ol Maharestdra Lo 9d0
Tarm Loan [l - 250,000 DO
(Repad in Be finanaler year 4;4-15]
Sut Tatar (1] - 220,000 90D |
Grand Total {l 1o 1) | 426 BE4587 | 2005095 30K |
Lexs: Curmand Mdwmeles (Camiad ta Mote Mo.10.1)
Ciientai Bank of Comimeree So.Rhe 152 B&A B2 303, 554,806
Rank cd Maha askira 50880 - 260,640,000
. 153,660,693 822 954,508
TOTAL PR T 1,463,140 84}

1a

/
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{iii} ! Drsrplive -EEEtailg ef Toem Loan Trean Banks - Unsceurad -~ - tAmount In T
5 o TERM LOAN FROM a:“;: :fl ';'3“;;;’; ArccuniGode | 88313103301 | As at 31002014
i Cenlral dank of ladia ; 1.75% Z3,780 4 CC0,000 320 246,000
CHEpAvatle emainng I onuartor y inszalireents gf 70,4500 000 ’
upto 31.05 2925 Sovernment Gudranteei
I | Corzaratlan Bk 12.20%. 35391 YELEOD000 | 16,400,000
{Reoayable in iemaimng 15 grarlerly Installiments of ¢ 4,85,00.090
upic 1% 10,2018 Severrmeal Gusrantest
Total THTSO00DD | 1 336 E0Q G |
vess Currant Malaties JCamled 1o News N 101,
Cermral Benk, of India 53 T80 Gig [NM. Q0K 258 TKIC OG0
Caparaian Bane - £3.501 193,200 0] 153, 304, CA0 |
- Tolal 267,204,040 $49,200,006
TOTAL - 530,400,000 TE7 500,00 |
{lv} : Bescrptiva details of Torm Lean from gahers - Secured ] {Amounc la 7|
5 Ne, TERM LIDAN FROM _:j’"n ;‘: ;;‘;’g:; Aceoynt Gods | Az al31.05,2015 | A6 et 31.09.2014
] UG Loan bR
w d Tarm Logs 'y B My 42.000,200
iRepak it e F 5. 2014.15
h. | Ters Lowan W i E01%% 50,000,000 1G0,000,00H)
(Reggyatle in remalnlteg 1 yearly inssallnen: of TEAGG0.0C0 upkn
15.07.7015, Secured anainzt Kypdthecaticn of Assets]
4. | Temn Loan vl B AN £9.2668,671 14,8000
[R=payable in remainlig 2 wearly installments of # 316,213,332 uzto
15072018, Secured agalrst Hyaothecatan of Agoet=)
4. | Tem Loan | 350 .00 v 10£ GiEr 400
CRErayable norenaining 2 yearly instaliments of T 2 66 G5 500 ke
15.07. 201 ¢, Secured apainst Fypetheoatior af Assels)
& | Tanm | nae Vel ) EXEAT: =0,C00,000 122 700, 0G0
Mepayzh ¢ in rerainiog 2 veady Installments of £ 3,0080 G50 up
AL.UEZOLT, Secured ageinst Hyprthecation of Asss <)
54 Tevial Jip 260,267 471 AG0S6T, 464
i | PFL Lean
= | 2w BlkarLes purwa tee B 505 at Plp-aii
12.50% B8 083231 T4 416 6T
[Repayanie in remairing 43 guartery s el'merts of T 15,653,333
upho 15.10.2025 , hypothlcating on asset) :
b 2200132 kv &G ar Culabpura Dishiz Brilwara
: . 12.50%, 124 (195 BEF TaE G400
(Aepayable in remalning 44 quarterly inslaliments of T 29,4784
wpta 15.01.2926 , hyoathlcatinn or asset)
. Talal |1 & i} 431 445 VY BE1 270,475
Le=s: Carment Matnbas [Zaimisa Io Mola o 1 1) B2.5MH ]
Lili Losn 141255 233 T81,220 917
r PFE Lean - RaM Lini-l'y & w Pornig PH 18,553, E48
[ TOTAL . 231,822,676 504,970,542
'_h-l .'I:last.'i_p!i-::c detalle &F Tarm Losn Frein ofhars - Unses e LATCAE ire 7]
S Ne. TERM LOAN FROK et '[:';'9;315; | ccountCode | A% ot 3.00.2015 | A a¢ 110,201 |
1 | W Lean ' 5250z
6. | Tama Loan | E.SQ% 150,000,000 150,090, 000
TRepayable In emaining 5 vearty instalments of T 3,00,00,000 ufitn
15,07 201%, Govemnment Guara-taa)
b, | Term Lean 8.50% &0,000,600 FL,U00,000
(epryatile in srmaining & yealy installments of + 1,90,00.008
upza 1507, 2020, Gower nment Guarantze)
t. | Term Loan 4l B.EMG 560,005 000 G40 00k DK
‘Repayablein remaining ¥ yearly installmenls of ¢ B,00,C0,000 uptn
15.0L.2022, Government Guargitee)
4. | Term Logn 1Y B.AD%x 533,594 Gk BEE, G50, 000
IRenayable In rengining 9 vearly instalimanls of + &, 50, 66, 000 Lt
15307 20237, Goyernment (SLaranbas)
&. | Tarm Loan v 323 (0000 352,300,500
iRepayable In remairing 10 yeady Installmants of ? 3,%9.0:0,000 0 3
JMpte 15,07 2024, Governmenl G Jaranter)
1. | Teim Laan 1 1.320,000 fix 1,440,000, 000
1R=payable in rema‘ning 11 yearly fnstaliments of ¢ 12,6G0.a0,000 10.00%
Upto I5.07, 2025, Gowrnment Guararteal
4 | Term Ly VIl 13SSI0,000 | 2,68,80:0,000
(Repayahe in remalking 12 yearly inskallmcents of ¥ AG.ET, 00,000 JLiRe LA
Lrpte 15.07. 2026, Govertpaert & iaantae)
W i Eub Tatal (1) . 5,022, 504,000 5,629 §50,000 |
1i Loan 53 BEC
a | Jaipur city EH Netwark simngikening szherne- 1 12 0% 1,564 451,007 1,798,465, 703
(Repayabia in remnaining 52 quarterly ingtallments of T 319,58 673
uptn E5.0L 2025 . Government Guaranteg]
b. | Binnglng of 220 Ky Bansware-Debar e il ek =% 6 Selrnber 12 .50 67,410,000 73,430,009
(Repayable in remaining 42 quartery Instaliments of T 16,05,000
upto 15,07 2025 , Greernment Guarantee)
€. | 12233 Ky gfa at Mandalgart ifaliva & Asagciatad Line 12.50% £, 506,572 TAGE0, 004
fAepayabile It remaining 44 quarterly installments of £ 15,43.39% /
uptc 150120126 , Govermnment G rarantee) _—-




Slardalers

{3

Crngtrucdion af 13973 kv 243 i Rasralpw & Chitergah-Mimbaheg s

(Hepaydble in revnaming 54 eartery instellments gf ¢ 15 2000
upta L5,10 204 |, Gowernmart Soarankee)

&l al Pang HEF Lrt 152 b

(Rezald dunng e F.r. 2012015
RMELU of £ofla Un? 1 ar EEYVIE
{Rezayable In venaing & ndartasly Inslallments of 7 14,14.737
Ipta Z5.00. 200 6, Coverneat 5 arankee)

RMEL of Ganguwal Liait1af EBME

(Repayabie In -emaining 9 quarlerly installrents of T 13 57,500
upie 1504, 2017, GOvernmens GLAMR ke
Riek £ uoreting of Bhankra Lieft Bank PLHG Dl loan g 'S/ oesel )

h=payable In remaivisg 60 quanerly 1nstallments of T E155901
upta 1307, 2030 , Gayérnmert Gozrantee)

2EH152 KY Debarl Banswara line 3 sub station ol Madr

IRepdymble in remainding 54 quarterly install Tents of 2 A1,E0,F 70
upks 15,01.2028 , Gevsmrant GuaranTee}

220 K Bassi-Phulera 1 na &t Mahisdre's special Exonatic Zone

(Repayable In remaining S5¢ quartery installmearits of T 41,434,145
upta 15 07,2025 . Governmeant Guasmantes)

Conarugtion of 132 Ky 5% [ @ nos) and associgled lIarzadion line
“Suianpur ¢ Manares ) Krebasar Heruedi | Kimiassaciya ! Anendpur Kaoa o
Subhash Magar / Sawalpera)

[Repsyable in remaining &0 gquartedy Instllments of ¥ 033,402
ugto 15.07.2031 , Gevernment Luarantee)

Lonstructan of Nire nos, 20025 MYA, 132/33KY. 55 ard
assodiated Hansmission -irc [ Reerqus § Fartappuia § Raipur
Myalpura jAburozd ¢ Lalamdesar Baday Muocndsarr Bapawary
Crhigaria Alim)

[Repayahble In remaining 69 quamzry mstalments of T G0,A4,574

upte 15, 072030 , Gavermment Guarantes)

Eatablishment of 220 kv 5/ at Mardalget & Clenszrwada gd
upGradetion of BAKLNG 32 ky 59 al Madhel, Tehundrear Badno & Sikral anel
Asgocaned anmissicn ire v Rj.

(Aepaylbe in rema ning GG quartersy instalfmorts of EXN:EREx|
Upta 15.07.2031 . Governmront Susrantea)

Corddurclion e 2ZHM3IZ ke gus 2 Bailfwesisbedrgur; & 220 Ky
Imercarnactianz & 020 K 55 KotpulhiPGEEILY

(Repayabde in remaining Gl quanierly Instalfmerts ot 7 16,08,830
uplley 15.07. 2021, Goverieent Suarankes)

Eub Total {1}
EEC Ecan

(Repayabia in 10 equal annual laxalments at the fima of rajglng of Inan)

Echeme Mo, 112
(Ba ance of thage 15 |gans 3z pe: dilferard schemes are bo be paid in anryal
Instalmant ot each lcan upto 15.02.2 018, Geverniment Cugranles;

Gohema k. 14-18
8alance of thise § [nans as per diferent sohemas ae g be perd in 2 eal
EnNUA Ingtalirments for pech e apla 15.12.2016 , Govermnent Guerariss}

Schema ra 18,21 822
Halanca of fhess 3 Io8ns &5 per diferen] zchemes a-e b2 be paid in 2 equal
annual Inslalimers for kach Ipan uplo 15.02.2017 Grvommest Cuaanee:

Sehema Mo 20
{HManzE of kit [oRn BE par oiferert schemes i@ b paid In 3 ecyal anual
Imstsbmars far each lean upa 15122017, Gousmment Fuaramteaet

Sehermo Mo, 2335
(Eanee of these 4 [tand &9 per differanl scheman are Lo b peed IR0 3 equal
trstetyrers for egch leen upo 15.02.2048 Gavermmant Guararder)

Sehemea Mo, 2725
f3alinrm o these 3 [cane &9 per ditcmont schemas e b be pak In 4 equal|
WestBllirrarls far gach loan Hpta 15.11,20148 | Soverrmant Suargndme)

Fehema WO, 0234
[These 5 downs as par diferant schesrms are repayakie in & equal
Irdallmems for each fosn uplo 15,08,2020, Gavemman? Gisiranbes)

Scherme Mo 35,38 £29
(These 3 Kans sz per difedent schomes are ropavebie in B ecual
nelalimenls for gach lom aptn 15.91.2020, | Goverrnent Guaranlen]

Scheroa by 37 & 41.57
(These 13 loang us per differeft schefmes ara repavatla In & sl
dnstediments for 8ach [van upto 15.00,2021, . Covemnment Gurames!

Beheme Mo 3§ & 40
[Thasa 2 lsana a3 par diferent achemes are mpayabie i G mgial
IeksNmema far exch loan upts 15.01.2021 , Govmmimetl Guarartes)

Seherte Mo, 5395 B 28

[These 14 lpanz % per diNerent schemes ane fepaiable In 7 aqual
InsiaAmeenta fr wach leae, wharslr the due dao of repaymemt of 1af
INstalimant 1= 95,08 2012 and lasl malalkmear (2 1608208 | Govamment]

Gugrames]

—2 S0

LR

e

15.00%

12.56%

12 2510 12.50%

1

12.50%%

12.50%

A 0

12.50%

g W in 12%

B.OD e 3%

800 10 12.50%

200 o 12.50%

8 (it 12.50%

12.00t0 12.50%,

12,25 0 12.50%,

1175t 12 50%

12.00 16 12 508%

11.75 b 12.50%

12,00 b3 12.50%

Erzaarad

240 389

12,217 503

417 3B [d5

2B5,T3E (73

243 TBSEIT

242 0G4 G

BA% 02,246

27 GR0,973

82 BXEA1E

45,508 507

t.Eid 590

147,315 :
17,647 g
dETe12 385
237,780 g
240,360,507

54,287,355

47 580,232

226.514,76R

1577506 47

3,734 bad Sog

58 AT, 40

49,5487 943 |

187,544 264

51,493, 340

8,747,432

g, G, 440

182271000

AT TH T

1540, 732 530

T.TEE T8 812

1M 114,225

126,770,064

T4 396 816

21 518,380

£1.091,920

118,256,575

5BE,B58,650

212,649,500

3,857,230.425

1,008 BS54 B30

9,018,037, 949

1,147 588113

12
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Slaralzre

-

(Fvh

Beherns b BE 374 £5 7
(These 5 lodns o por Cifcend schemes are repeys®le in 7 el

Inslalimars iz “507.2M% el |55 lastalinent is 15072021 . Gevammer
Guararice)

Sehiie Pog, T2 OYE, YE-BD BER0T Ef0d &gz

(Thzst 16 loana a9 per deferont sclienws are repayabe I B s
Insalmials d0° @ach 10an wherein the due daje of ropsymant of 1sl

Instalimamte foc each lzan, woerenm (e doe dats of repapment o 5]

Inzalivenl -5 150220145 and lad Insallrent s 18 52,5074 | Govarsmznl
Carantee)

SCREMa Mo, Td BT, 52, 0% & 02210, 1117, 150125 127- 1

{These 27 loars a6 per ¢ Merert schamas o repayabln o 40 egual
Inslalicierts far aeeh lzan, wheenin e dos dale of mpawvanl of s
Instalment 15 15632065 Bnd i3k Instzment e 1507 X000 . Savelines
Guaranea)

Scnerre Mo, 53

(Thizs lpan 52 pet dffererd scheres |s repayabl in 10 equal Inslallmerds for
aeh can, wharall le dye dide of repayrrenl of 155 feelnerns 19 15 07 2008
ed lasl Inskllmant .a 15.02 2025 , Saverrienl GumAnes)

Schame Nu. 73,32 5405

(Fhee 4 loans ap per difeem schomea 1a resapgble in @ acal Insklens
for aach kan, whareln the e data of repaymer: of 1= Ina:slbnat is
1820220135 Bl gt Installmert 1 503 2004 . Govarrenenl Gurramos)

Zohame Mo 96

IThIB loan a5 per difecanl chemes 12 repayable in 15 equal InatsTrre1s for
#ach |26, whevein the cue date of repaymert of 151 Inglalimen is 15.03.2017
and ] metalmient s 15 00 3032 | Covernmepd Cuaresbas)

Schieme Mo 07

rach ‘gan where.n 1o clia gule of repagro o sl Instelment ls 35 34.201
an [as retalltient is +h 0 0001 Govemmen: SLarasisg)

Scheme Mo Qe

[This lzam 84 pet dereat schemes is repaysble in 16 equal Irstalicizees far,
#ach ke, whers" ibe dus 2ate of -epaymeant of 1et instalmelt 12 15056 5210
gnd las Instalimene is 16 (94031, Gavermaent Guareilee)

Scher Mo, 105108, 118-119, 125, 138140

(These !% Inan ar par didferent schemes s repeyablc in 10 aiual Liazalime-is
far cech fan, whemn the cus fe of fapayhes of Tzt Inctalirmenl is
TA.05E.2012 5nd 1azl Insallrent 1s 43 0A MET Govermmert Guarsnlae)

gchere Mo, 100 & 197

(Thasg 2 loart an por diteren schemes in sapavable in 15 cgJal Mallmers
for racty loan, wheisin tha due dafe of ropsymed of 1st Instsilrscnl s
90839 ane |eal Inslaliment is 15.08.20%4. Govemmen:. Gwremaa)

ITri lcak &y per drerent Scheenes s repayanle B 16 BOLa; Mnzieioments far

Zud Tedal Jiil]

HUDL S L aan
Taym Loan !

[Fepryakle in -emaining 26 Quarter.y Inswallents of 7 2,906, 15 000
upbo 30,17 29213
Tarm Lo ||

(Repayable s 2 CQuartady nctadments of 2 1,24,00,0080 and,
04,63, 000 upkg 32, 08.2015)

Sub Tataf fivp

Weyld Bank Laan (EAP) - Reimburtment
Term Lsan |

(Repayakla in & eyuaf anneal nslallments of T A0, L6, Ll
31.03.2021)

Tttt Loan ||

tRepayable In 7 equal annuat instaliments of T 15,A1.359 up=,
31.03.202%)

Temmn Loan U]

Repayable i1 & equal anmoal installmerse of * 450,308 upto
A1.03.20%3)
Ternlean v

‘Repavable In A equal arawal installments of T 143,537,975 upto
31.03.2023)
Tarm boan v

{Repayalle in 9 equal annval Imstellmerts of T 2,25.5¢, 065 upta
31032034
Term Loan |

{32payable fn 10 equal annual ‘natalirence of * 776,614 uptn
3103 20k5)
Term Loan Wil

[Repayable in L0 equal artnual ikstallments of T 48,47 333 Lo
AL.03.2025)
Tarm Lo il

(Repayable in 11 equal annual installments of 7 0723642 upto
3103 2026)
Temn Lean ¥

(Repavable in 12 aqual annual inskallments g T 1,03,09,950 upto

31.03.2027}

Eub Total Jv)

1L s * 2,505,

LTI 1E 5%

11.75 k2 12.35%,

M TE 0 12255

1175 Lo £2 25%

11.75 b 12 250,

I.f5 013 35

124

11.00%

12754

12.50%

12.00%

12.00%

11.50%

13 50%%

10.50%

OO

A.00%

S00%

Ra.raa

52.580 & 45,711

B25.002 275

208,285,507

2 ELEDTE,114

114, EE1 B2

352,133,642

1.617. 200152

ALEEERT ITE

17,040 TRF Ti5

S 431

21281 415,010

21,300 548 78T

114,633 512

135,704,004

1,393, 158 410

2ETROED BEI

SLC23 AT M

ART S0h 423
166,591,305 i

| “¥a.55A0na8s0 | 3535788 48R
TER, 341 8575 235 8472 29w

#1,663,000
70 4,978 86 882, 215
24 35,08 2B,55 BOT
1.069,511 12,650,863
3682 AET 4.442,775
145G 300 128587 FT5
202 BER BT 25E 510,565
AT, 786,165 41,545 782
43 477 335 53,335 064
106 853,057 11& £83,889
124, 718400 154,039,350

i

;
873,655 68 |

L~ 7a€ 307, 70

1%




Stardelure

il | Word Bank Loar (FAP) - PPF Adw. 42030 & 406711
a. | Term Laar | TALCN. TaLet IRER S|
IRepayobla in 1 equa ancoa naralmeals of B o300 apte
A10ATRLT) i
b.op Tenn Ly I 15003 287,053 305 07G
Fepaysbe in 3 squal aroval installmeds of T OLOLLT waln
31.23.2N15)
| lorm Lean | 12 Laihty 3565659 402,193
(fepayabl: ' & equai anangl jestalments o' T C7,134 URiti ,
3104 2070,
d. | Terr1 _can 1Y 12,504 149,438 2 G0 11
IRrpayable -n & eyepl snaual malallvenis of T 2.RAS7T3 Lpta
FLOG.2G71)
= [ Tamy Loan 12.00% 1.TCE A1 1,950,555
(epayabds i 7 agual annal installments of T 2430499 upto
31.09 208
Sub Total vy . : 4,10, 152 4,423,396
it | APDOP Sckeme ' 12 £ ALA0E BABT 2 §,830,023 7,268,336
tReczyable Inoiemsining B yearly installments of T 10,28, 353 Lpla
AL.03, 2021
[ Sub Total (vii] 9,230,006 7.264.396
[viii) | Hational Sapltal Region Planning Beare 53 5n
i, | Tar Legn| 7.00% 1,54 5,500 16,431,500
[Repayalle it remalnlng onae yearly Instalrient of 7 83,15,500 apkz
30 052016, Scvemmernl Sudiantesat
k. | Term Loan il FU0% TR 84262 TEG
(Repayable N remaining cne yedily instalimenl of ¥ 271,23 750
LEto QL TG2015 Gove-nment Guzara nkee)
i@ | Term Loan 17 B30 74,555,000 111,772,000
IAepayatile fi romarning 7 yeadly installments of T 3,73,57.000 LHIIS
LG.02. 21T Gover mast Guaantes)
4 | Terma Laen H S0k 251 471,752 ET0,057 TR
sRakayel B e eingining € veariv installmants ot 13 578,855 uptn
2504 2020 S0erinenE GG s rEnkee)
C. | Tewrn Loan W QAR i 245,460 220 J3E.520.000
(Mepaypaidie in raraning & yoarly instaiim: als of ¥ 1,80, 76000 vpka i
30015037, (Covernmenl G, arankee)
I | Tarm Lagn Wi 150 105 504 003 132,937,000
(Repayab.e I rerigining 6 yeary irstalimenzs of T 5,75 63,000 nptn
3G012021 Goee-apent Suarantes) - !
Eub Toated {vlil] ] T35 258, M) 913,189,826
L] Tedmi Loan From NaBARD
Tesin Loan | T .F5% 55.6092 253k 425000 F TEQGON.O00
(Repavaole in ramzlrng 3% coartedy slaiments of T £7.57.50¢0
upto 41.52 2024, Govermiment Cuarartes) .
1
Tarv Laan |t
[Hepayatie In ramainng 40 quartary installmeets of # 75,790,000 AL BB, 43,507 300,600,000
uptn 31129026, Governmenk Guarantee)
Sub Tew| [ix) 2,435, 925,000 1,020,000 000
w1 [ Term Lean ffom ADB LIBOR+D.509% 53,741 43,523,007 -
(Rapayabike in 46 kalf yeaty nstallments starling fram 15.03.20'9)
] | Tesm _oam KW A B LA 3,7 E,ATA D4 -
Fepayable in 31 hat yearly inslallments alartpg Tom 301 22015
Grand Total [i ba x1} 53,855, 792,364 . 51772 699,824 |
Le=e! Currert Melwreilies (Carmad to Sole Mo, oAl
LI Loen 53,507 0854, 000 Bl
PFC Lran L3.55] 297 036 426 210579871
REL Laan £3.300 2 538,835 500 505,773,064
HUDCG Loan 53,70 140,325,000 114.450,000
Warld Bath Laan (EAD) 53,536 & 46.711 FAAGE 280 73,366 280
APQOF Scheme G3,598 & AB.T12 1,030 1% 1,038 333
Mational Gapilal Fegian Planning Board 53.Em ATE G ATE 176,621,625
MAEARD 534582 270,300,000 25,250,040
— 47T 457 512 4072 455,183
_ TOTAL 40,438,574 462 | 47,150,144.861




Etandalonr
f-: Gther Long te;m liahilities

{Amaunt in )

Fartlcufars

Account Code

As at 31.03.2015

As at 31.03.2014

Others
interest accroed but not due on bermwings
{Desn Discownl Bend)

Secdrity Creposits

Feention Moncy
Consumszr Contribution for Deposit Waork

48,710

46.101.46, 102 46.121,
46.520.45.046 48,200

4£.104-46. 112, 46,124
47 10x-47 89X

3,230,454 063
113,852 111

258 288 0GR
4,082 838,514

2,231,526, 731
o7, 000,157

1.052,264.979
3.763,719.116

TOTAL

l

8170408, 846

7,105001,782

7-: Long term Provisions

{aAmount In T}

TOTAL

As at 31.03.2014

Particulars Account Code As at 31.03.2015
For Employees Bensfits
Leave Encashment 44.348 1,685,726 453

1,585 226 E&Y

1,695,726 453

1,555,225,667

15




Stzndalone

CURRENT LIABILITIES

8-: Shortterm Barrowings

{Amaunt in )

' Particulars

Account Code

Az at 31.03.2015

As at 31.0%.2014 |

Loans Repayable on Demand - Upzecurad

From Bane - SERJ &0.100 a5, 3149 -
ram QOthers - PRC 50,500 1,000,000 000 -
TOTAL 1,000,056,319 -
9-: Trade Payables _ (Amaunt in #)
Particulars Account Code As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.02.2014 |

Tiade i:-‘a:.rahles
Cue t Micro & Sinall Enterprises*
Othears

- For purchase of power 41 101-41_200 131,862,035 121,745 807
- Far D&M Supplierstworks 43 1xX-43,700 138 508 856 b8, 143,527
TOTAL 267,370,891 217,890,334 !

‘I view of their large number and difficulty of segregatingfoblaining delailzd infarrmalion, total outstanding dues to Micro
Medium & Smal: Scals Indusiria| undertakings have not been disciosed separatety, as required rnder “The Micro, Small &

Med.um Enterprises Developmant Aat, 2008,

10-: Other Current Liabliitles

Particulars

{Amount in }

Account Code

As at 31.03.20M5 | As at 21.03.2014

(&) Current maturities of lnng-term dekt
{5ee Descriptive Mate Mo 10.1)

5,207 160,605 '

5,335,9C0.704

(b} Inlerest accrued but not die on bomowings 456710 728823019 B74 051,781
{c} Inkerest accrued & due an borrawings 46947 10,081,963 14,280,480
{d) Incame received In advance 45917, 48,922 121.33¢ 268% 831
(e} Othey Payables -
. - 4610146102 46121,
-Securty Deposgits 46,820, 45 546,48 200 605, 224 E32 716 640 6897
-Earnesl Monay Deposits 48,103,46.123 208 568,378 254 457 (28
-Retemion Manesy 45110446 412 45124 42868 021 365 3918,578,285
- -ther Deposits 24,554 46 955 43 876078 1,638,103,082 1,568,476 582
-Staiff refated liahilites 43 2N %44 450 289,221, 410 285,089 009
-l.fabilities for Capital worksfsupplies 42 11X-42.700 3,005 970,075 2,740 800 480
-Sundry Liability for old Balanees
{Refer Note No. 10,2) 46.440 414 0F7 BED 414,070,241
-Liabilities for Expenses 45.410, 45,430 1.147 078 525 1.378,791,834
~Bmannt paysble o JWWNL 46 B2 2B 942 111,415,241 133,737,055
~Ameunt payable to AVVNL 468,083 28.043 FOZ 492 437 8670 130
-Amount payable Lo JdyNL 48.084 - -
-Ampunt payzhle to RVUNL 46 580} 180,301,085 182 477 723
-Amount payable to PEER 45971 22,086 785 22,586,786
-Amounl Payable to Other Board,Gavl 45556 5447 740 945 3,977,527 197
45 23045, 290 46 905-
~Stahrory & Cther Lisbilities 45,918,458 921 ,46.923-945, 122,108,118 152,330 434
45.048, 45,975
TOTAL 24,150,435,793 22 470,327 747

10.1 Descriptive details for Current Maturlty of Long Term Debts fas per Note No. 5}

Particuiars Motz Mo, As at 31.03.2015 As at 11.03.2014

Ursecured Peble Bonds B{i} - -
Term Lean from Banks - Secyred 51} 152 668 8% 632,054,808
Term Loan tor Banks - Unsecured (il 257,200,000 444,200,000
Term Loan from oihers - Securad Siwv) 150 823,201 161,295 933
Term Loan from others - Unsecurad Eiv) 4.727.487 8912 4 072 455,163
Total 5,297,180,605 85,335,009, 704

10.2 Balance allocated thraugh FRF by the GaR as at
bt matching details were not available dus to misclas

beriod. Inspite of vigarous & confinuous efforts, complete details of the balance
erstwhile RSER period coutd not be traced out mainly due to non availabil
the matter, management found it expedient to scrap such balanees
measure. As a result, current liability has been creditad with ¥ 41,4027 850 (P.Y_ ¥ 44
with T 10,62 81,087 (P.Y. T 10,62 54,754} fincludes statutory liability of T 3, 18,45,801). The mana

16.07 2000 though were geoounted by the concemed accounting units

of £ 10,62,81,097 during this year against debil old balance for which complete details are not available,

18

gement

sification as well as non accountal of transactions in the ersiwhile RSER
% under different suspense hazds pertaining to
ity of old records. After reviewing the whole gamvut of
by Iransfor Lo current lability account as oha tima
0, 70,341 and cumrent azsats debitad
has made pmvial?ﬁ_



Standalone
11-: Short Term Provisions

{Amount in 7)

Particulars o Account Code | As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014
Frovisians for Employes Benefits
Gratuity Z4 110 10,823,591 2,520,845 730
Pensian 44,120 22,8319,663,785 272,505 840 733
Ex-gratia { Refer Nate Ne, 11.1) 44 140 27 500,000 30,000 000
Leave Encashment 44 340 154,923,163 155,463 252
FProvision far Incoime Tax 48,800 13,000,000

TOTAL

23,025,916,530

25,302,146,724

11.1 The provision far Ex-gratia has been accounted for on the basis of previous year's expenditure,
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Standalche

13-! Fixer Assets - Capital Work in Progress

{Amount in ¥)

Particulars

Account Code

As at 31.03.2015

As at 31.03.2014

Capttal Work in Prograss
Capital Inventory and Stores:
{Refer Note Mo 13,1}

Maierial at Construction Stores

Materal at Site
O &M Material Purchase-Spares
COther Material and Adjustment Ade
Workshop Suspense Materials
(Fabrieation)
Less.Prov. For Capital Stores
{Refer Note N6, 13.5)

Less TWC Store

Tatal Capital Inventory and Stores

14.000-15207

22219, 22.319,
22601, 22.830, 22.619

36,863,8682,024

1,273.651,158

30,228 829,575

1,154,087 .716

Tatal

22.640 944,286,559 1,144.828,100

22,228 5,667,393 5,725,910

22 501,22.519,22.760 12,569,305 35,286,160

22,710 459,415,833 454,290.802

22.810-22.920 (79.248,519) {78,889,504)
22.900 (405,983) .

2,625,935,984 2,755,329,094

39,485,818,008 | 32,984,158,669

13.1 Based on the consumption pattern of inventory comprsing of stares and spares in the past, it is assessed

that substantial portien of such inventory shall be consumed in fusure for con
assets. Since the identification / determination of invento
not possible at this stage, the whele inventary of stores and s

and stores”,

struction / erection of the capital
ry 10 be consumed for other than capital purpose is
pares has been classified as “Capitaf inventory

13.2 During the FY 2014-15, the CWIP have been transierred to completed assets based upon the cetificate
of cormpletion of the same in 2044-15 recaived from the conceriad execulive in charge. Besides the afaresaid,
- some of the assets which had already been completed in the previous years but could not be capitalized in the
books of aceounts for want of necessary completion cerstificates; have also been capitalized during the FY
2014-15. The depraciation on the completed assets has been calculated from the date of the completion of the
“said assets & accounted for as the prior perod expenditure in the FY 2014-15. The balance in CWIP account
as shown here represents the value of the capital works in BrOgQress.

13.3 The cost of stores and spares used for transmitting power is valued at cost as the Comparny expects to
recover the full cost and as such cost iz considered caquvalent to NREY.

13.4 The difference in physical verification of
reconciliation as on 31.03.2015.

storas ameunting to ¥ 360,436 (PY. ¥ 352,327} is under

13.5 As per the review of unserviceable, slow-meoving & non-moving material for O&M and capital stores,
provision for O&M and Capital Storas amountingto 7 52 48619 (P.Y. T ¥,88,89 584} is considered adequate
by the management.

13.6 Interast cost of T2,02 46,42,197 (P.Y T 1.82,45,74,633) has been capitalised to Capital Wark in Progress
during the year.

14 : Nen- Current Investments {Amount in T)

Particulars Account Cade As on 31.3.2015 | As on 31.3.2014
Other Investment - Unguoted
Irvestment in Shares (At Cost) 20.290-20.295
Rajasthan Rajya Bhumi Sahakari Bank 500 500
TOTAL &00 500

14.1The investments are long-term investments, valued at cost and no pemanant diminution in the vq}jle of
the securities is observed.

15



Standalone

15-: Deferred Tax Assata

Disclosure in accordance with AS-22 "Accounting for Taxes on Income”

in compliance with AS .27 Accounting For Taxes In

Oeferred Tax Assets of F4,003,471.592/.,

Income the Company has identified Met

are as under -

The component of Deferred Tax Assets and liahilitjes

{Amount in )

FParticulars

As at 31.03.2015

As at 31.03.2014

) Deferred Tax Assets (A}
On unabsorbed depreciation

On Provision for bad & doubtful dehbis
Cn employee benafits

Total (N
I} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Bl

Companies Act
Total (II)

On difference of depreciation between Income Tax and

6,504.459,400
04.289 417
8,398,467 753

5,081,285,081
187 538,140
B,298,528,988

15,397,216 570

11,393,744 978

13,547,752,227

8,978,147 638

11,393,744,978

8,878,147,638

Net Deferred Tax Assets {L-II)

4.002,471,592

4,569,604,589

Net Deferred Tax Assets after setting off deferred tax liabitity has
prudent hasis as the company is virtually nof certain

atcumulated unabserbed losses

16~ Long term Loans & Advances

not been considered in accounts on
about the income available in fulure due to the past

{Amount in ¥}

Particulars

Account Code

As at 31.03.2015

| As at 31.03.2014

Unsecured & Considered Good
Advances to Suppliers / Contraciors

Z5.100-25,900 858,572 1214 1.154 545 643

Other Receivables 28,690 268,650 4,297,711
Other Misc Advances 27.803 1,191,337 561 1,094 8655 2349
TOTAL 2,047,178,632 2,253,499,648

20
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Stancalone
17-: Qther Non- Current Assels

{Ameunt in #)

Particulars Account Code 31‘:;;;15 As at 31.03.2014
Misccllanecus Expenditure ta the extent not written off 18.704-18.9C0 2,8386.211 8,599,758
Less: Current Postion of Miscellaneous Experditure to the :
extent not wiitten off {Refer Note Mo 73} " {1,786.865) (4,680,192}
1,109,246 3,909 566
sundry Deposits 28914 28.51% 7512042 ¥V, 143,326
TOTAL 2,711,288 | 11,042 892
CURRENT AS5ETS
18-; Gurrent Invesiments {Amount in %)
Particulars Account Code 31_325315 As at 31,03.2014
Unquoted Investments jn Equity Instruments of 100% .
Subsidiary Companies
{i} Banswara Thermal Power Co. Ltd. 200311 00,000 800,005
(50000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up)
(i} Barmear Thermal Power Co. Lid. 20318 00,000 504,030
{50000 Equity Shares of T 10 each fully paid up}-
() Keshorainatan Gas Thermal Co. Lid, 20117 S00, 300 500,200
{30000 Equity Shares of T 10 each fully paid up)
iiv] Pinkeity Transmission Service Co. Lid. 20.318 =00.000 00,003
(50000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully pafd up)
tv) Lake City Transmission Service Co, Lid. 20214 503,000 500,000
{50000 Fguity Shares of 7 10 each fully paid up)
TOTAL 2,500,000 2,500,000

18.1 The investments in subsidiary companies heing strategic are also valued at cost,
18.2 The company has made investment of T 5 lacs each

subsidiary companies.

_1 8-: Inventories

in the equity shares of wholly owned

fAmount in ¥}

Particulars

Account Code

As at
31.03.2015

Az at 31.03.2014

Inventory, Stores & Spares

{Refer Note No. 13.1

TOTAL

21




Standalone

20-: Trade Recejvablos

{Amount in ¥)

Particuiars

As at 31.03.2015

As at 31.03.2014

from Due Date of Payment
ay  Secured, considered good

o} Unsecured, considered good
c]  Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtiul debts

Total {A)
Dther Debts

al Secured, considered good
b} Unsecured, considered goad
&) Doubtitl

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Total {B}

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months

7,317.293.501

5,422,183,980

72,774,523 337,565,847
(72,774,623 {337.565,847)
7,317,293,501 5,422,183,990
2,452,094,658 4,373,447 145
2,452,094,858 4,373,247 145

Total {A+B)

9,769,388,359

9,795,631,135

20.1 Details of Trada Receivables {Amount in T)
Particulars Account Code | As at 31.03.2015 | As at 31.03.2014
(A) For inter state sale of power:
FEEB 23804 71,438,022 71,438,022
PGCIL 23.811 1,645,430, 717 872,181 320
Others 23,605, 23.509 315,487 577 B9 774,110
Sub Total 2,032,415,316 1,033,393,461
Less: Provision for bad & doubtfyl debts 23.8901-23.920 {72,774,623) {337,565,848)
Total {A) 1,959,640,693 E95,827,613
(B} For Transmission, SLOC &
Generation ¢ost recovery:
JVVIN 23.502 1,752,300,288 1,624 760,781
AVVN 23.803 4,550,321,862 6,431,207 982
JOWVYN 23.304 1,507,125,416 1,043 834 759
Tetal (B) ' 7,809,747,866 9,099,803,522

Total {A+B)

9,769,358,359

9,795,631,135

20,2 The reconciliation of inter company transactions with JWWNL. AVYNL, JDVYNL

as reported in Note No, 23.3.

20.3 In compliance with decision of 229th m
a sum of ¥ 200,00,00,000 has bean written
481,60,00,000 Crores of M/s Ajmer Vidyut

i2

is under progress

eeting of Board of Directors dated 20.01.2015,
off during the year 2014-15 out of old dues of 7
Vilran Nigam Limited upto 31.03.2009,

L




Llandalons
21-. Cash and Cash Equivalents

fAmount in ¥}

Particuiars Account Code As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014
1. Balances with banks
-Cash Credit S0.101 -
-Cument Agcounts' Balance 24407 24.415,24.451 774,613,347 TO8 347 628
-Calleation Accounts 24 301, 24,305,
24 .45 1.108,243,345 119,137 127
-l ESCROW Accounts - Earmarked Funcs 24.412-24 425 2,346 970 2,843,011
2. Cash on hand 24114 1268 719 2 535,747
3. Fized Deposilts 20.280,24 150 340,347 205 291,851
| 4, Gthers
-Remittances ‘r Transit 24851, 24.5M ¥E7 680 324,371
-Zash Imprast with Staff 24210, 24220 28,148 31,892
-Postage Stamps in hand 24,120 18515 89 482
TOTAL 2,228,530,059 334,161,149
22.: Short Term Leans & Advances {Amount in ¥

Particulars

Account Code

As at 31.0%.2015

As at 31.03.2414

Unsecured and Consldered Good

- Loans & Advancas to subsidiary conpanies 574 113 BED 559 426 257
{Refer Naie No. 22.1)
- Others
Loans & Advances to Empolyees 27 100-27 210,28 401 {716,328} [ZG8.728)
ADVANGE INCOME TAX 27410 84,139,153 -
Tax deduction at soures 27411 8 27 4258 1,041 550, B6A 1.007,319,044
Advances for fuet supply 26 800-26.805 5,650 &850
Advances for D&M Suppliss ZE.1XX-25 7K F8.500 91,255
Advance ia Other Parties 27 G022V A01-27 805 8,863,781 12,500,977
Cither Reesvablas 28,5490 12,925 3458 33,261,000
Advance to other Elactricity Boards 27.800 &.h64.338 8110937
' 1,730,516,447 1,620,417,398
Daubtful
- others
Advance to Other Elecincity Boards 27.500 11,487 551 11,487,551
Less: Prevision far Doubtul Loans & Advances 27.900 (11,487 551 {11,487 £5{}
TOTAL 1,730,5%6,447 1,620,417 398

22.1: Details of Loans and Advances to subsidiary companies

{Amaunt in T)

FParticulars Account Code As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014

Banswara Therma! Power Co. Lid. 27.600 428 669 376 416,300 275
Barmer Thermal Co, Ltd. 27 806 122 B85 760 120,783,247
Keshoraipatan Thermal Co. Lid, 27.607 19,557 948 18,425 324
Pinkcity Transmission Co. Lid. 27.608 1,464 177 1,303,834
Lakecity Transmission Co. Ltd. 27.609 1,746,430 1,894 577
TOTAL 574,113,689 569,426,257

23




Stancalone
23- Other Current Assets

{Armount in 3}

Pariculars

Incorme Accrued & Cie on Investments/Deposits
Income Accreed bul not due on Investments/Daposits
Jthers:

Miscellanesus Expenditure o the axtent nal wiilten off

Intar Unlt Accounis®

=repaid Expenses

Sundry Assels (ur old balances {Refer Nots No.10.2)
Subsidies/Grants Receivalles

Bundry Recerables for other miscelleneous incorme

Other Receivables
Less:- Provison for doublful debts and advance
receivablaz™

Other Deposils
Less:- Provisgn for doubtful debts and advanca
receivables**

TOTAL

AccountCode | Asat31.03.2015 | Asat31.052614 |
28 210-25.290 145 916,004 a£ 838,432 :
28,510-28 390 ‘B 218,352 B 096,556
(Reter Note Mo 17) 18.600 1,785,985 4,690,405
0. HXK-3B KKX 10,442 418 18,755,008
28.829 27,011,198 27,057 410
28.44) 105,281 088 106,204 754
25.610-28.590 3,161,075 036 3.161,075,035
28.101-28 16X 548,000 536,000
(Refer Nete Na, 2313 3,951 236,925 1,569 215,300
28,550 (441,673,047) (336,591,350}
3,508 663 870 1,234 023 350
28.811-28.919 1,000,774 1,124 115
28 65 1.000 000
v {1,000,000) ¢ )
80,774 124.1186
7,048,061, 724 4,659,401 283

* The difference of ¥ 1.04.42,418 (T 1.87 55,008 in inter Uni! accounts is Gnder reconciiztion
*The provvision amaountfng T15,79,59.000 (PY 2 15,79,50,000) relates ta comman pool cxpenses receivable from

other boards,

YThe provision amounting T10.00,004 (POY. #1000, 000Y ralates to 'Other Deposits!

23.1- Details of Other Recelvables

(Amount In ¥}

PARTICULARS Account Code - Az at 31.03.2014

Arnount Receivable from Contiactors 28,811 - e
JSomiron pool expenses receivables from offer Litrards 28.840 285 083 554 277,980 225
Amount receivable frorm Gratuity Trust Z8.945 2461370127 108 448 051
Amounl receivable from Pension Trust 28047 628 241 £07 G20, 241 407
Aamaunt receivable against Dopasit Works 28850 B4.586, 605 65,538,040
Amuunt recaivable from RVUM 28840 454 794 733 414 140,763
Amoant recaivahle from JOVWYN 25,544 46 S84 37,258 450 62,080,319
TOTAL 3,961,336,926 1,559,445,300

23.2 In respect of Inter-Company transaztions belween successor companies, no interest / surcharge has baen charged or pald by

the Company during the year.

23.3 The rzconclligtion ¢ inter company transactions as on 31.03.2015 is under progress. As per the reconclliation with sister
sompanies up fo 31.03.201 4, the balances as per companies and RVPMN is disclosed as under

{Amount in T)

Particulars RVUNL AVYNL JDVUNL AL

251663035 Or. | 5714547622 Dr | 1108918078 Or, | 7481023725 O

Balance as per books of RVPN (243127084) Dr. | (3088232871} Dr. | (1466146752) Dr. | (1652871972) Dr.
245774133 Cr. | 6737440483 Cr. | 1630012397 Cr. | 2743048403 Or

Balance as per books of Company (236182662} Cr. | (5782475263) Cr, | (1140023889) Cr. | (1453463028} Cr.
—— 4858556 D 1022002561 ©r. | 524087315 Cr T250022788 Dr,
{6944422) Dr. __| (302757608} Dr. | (317123043)Dr, | (189388944} Dr.

Figures in brackat are of previous year

234 The reconciliafion of balances in the Emplayees Fund Trusls' accounts is
Accounts and RVPN Accounts as on 31,03.2012 arg disclnsed as under-

under progress. The balances as per Trust

{Amount in ¥)

Particulars

Gratuity

Superannuation

Balanse as per Books of RVEMN

10.84,48,051 (DR)

62 B2 41,407 (OR;

Balance as per Books of Trust

8,98 47,055 (CR)

452,593,892 757 (CR)

Difference

1,55,98,996 (DR

88848650 (DR

The above difference amounts of the trusts are un-reconciled far a very long period bence considered doubtful
and necessary prowvision against Gratuity and Supcrannuation fund

respectively as prior period expenditure in the year 2013-

tate audited aceounts fram Trusts.
pt.

14,

of T 2,14,09,375 and ¥ 11,0%,53,794

Finzal adjustment will be made after receiv

1p-Fo-



Standalone

24-: Revenue from Qperations

{Amaount in ¥}

Far the year ended

Far the year ended

Particulars 31.03.2015 11.03.2014
Bale of Powar [Refer Nate Ma. 24.1} 469021 Bl 1,149,317 .47 2
Sale of Services (Refar Maole Mo, 24.2) 20,573,404 BaR 18 582,791 381
Cher Operaling Revenue flaefer Mote Ko, 24.4) 033,844,242 801,129 216
TOTAL 21,981,270,842 20,613,228,669

24 1. Datails of Sale of Powor

Paticulars Account Code For 31‘3“]‘;: {: :‘:dﬂd For aﬂ?fnl':: E ::‘Mc:d
Intes siate sale (Madhya Pradosh) G1.110 108 870,867 632,704 544
Camman Pocl Supply 51,331 G353, 150,735 456,612 828
TOTAL 469,021,602 1,149,317 472
24.2: Detalls of Sale of Services [Revenue from Transmissior Charges & (Seneration Cost Recovered)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Account Cogde 21.03.2015 31.03.2014
Revenug from SLDG Charges
a) U £1.441 - 13,336,158
By AW 51442 - 7 6E0,056
ley JOwy £1.443 - 11.000,148
jdi Othars 61.451 122 068 225 A8,5894 676
Sub Total-1 122 068,228 120,681,076
Ravenue from Transmission Wheeling Charges
&b JYVH 67444 6,837 814,667 5,006,512, 708
b) AW/ GT.445 4 850,082 214 4448 4656 438
c] JOWVH B1.446 5,5604.375.011 4,929,738 004
oy Dathers 61,452 1,863 B52 48 1,605,000 485
Sup Total-2 19,164, 824 558 16,551 157 655
Revenue from Generation Cost of Partrerzhip
Projact
a) Vv 61.447 511,819,654 585,871,622
B) A 81443 3583.008.443 420,778,260
c) JOVWN £1.449 411,683,815 404,304,836
Sub Total-3 1,286,511,912 1,450,252,620
I ] Grand Total 20,573,404,955 18,562.791,381

24.3 {a} The Transmlssion and SLOC Charges are booked @ ¥ 14891 kwhronth and T 2,42 kwimonth respectively. The
tramsmiszion charges for shart term OpER ACCess consumers are sooked @ ¥ 4.90kwiday. These rates are final as per the

lanff order dated 08 10.2014 issued by the RERGC far F_y. 2014-15,

24.3 {k} The company is foflowing accrual system for recognition of Revenus from transmission o power as per RERC
tarfff orders. Till last year no ROE was claimed gs per FRP of Governtnent of Rajasthan. Howaver, for tha FY 2014-15,
GOR has allowed company ROE @& 5%. In additian the company is alse entillzd ko claim incentive as per RERC Nomns,
Further till last year the company was adjusting any surplus or deficit on actual result in the tanff of subsequent yearjs) as

per dirsctions of RERC on filing petition for truing up.

Framewark issued by ICA! for the preparation and presentation
addition AZ-1 on 'Disclosure of Accounhng Policies” alse defines "Aconual and “FPrudencea”.

of Financial Statements defines "Acorual Basig". In
The above states that the

efiects of transaclions and other events or obligations are recognized when thay oecur (and not as cash or a cash
tquivalent is received or paid), i.e in the periods to which thay relate. Thke Prudence concept statgs thal Frovision is made
far &ll known liabilites and lnsses even tho ugh the amount casnot be determined with certainty and represents only a best

estimate in the lighl of available infermation.

Consgidering the concept of accrualiprudence and the above facts fhat (h

& company is not allowed o claimfearn more than

ROE of 5% and Incentive, the prasent Accounting Policy has been changed. For the Fy 201415, the allowable ROE @
5% iz ¥ 138,04,00,000 and incentive is 745,45,31,392 ftotal T 84,48 31,3821, which the company s allowsd o eam. The
surplus over and above 2184,49,31,382 not allowed to RVPN i an cbligation and has been passed on to Dlscoms in the
agraad ratio of the biling. The same has been accounted fur on aeciual basis and considering Prudence eancept of
accounting instead of waiting till filing Truing-up pefition. Due to above change in Accounting Pollgy, the Revenue fgﬂhe

wear is lower by ¥ 276 55,548,208,

5
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24.4: Details of Othar Operating Revenue

[

For the year ended | Forths year ended
Particulars Account Gode 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
A_ Revenua fron Subsidies and Grants
-Bubsidies towards cost of Capital assets 64 100 17,186 265 17,186 255
-Girants tawards cost of Capital assats 64300 28,001,366 26,201,365
-Lietterad Income on consumer contribution received
54400 128,215,145 115,751 666
Total {A) 172,302,976 158,839,299
B. Income from Trading- Stores & Serap ete.
Frofit On Sate Of Stores G2.330 5,685 10,750
-Sale of Scrap 62 340 188,335,774 G318 T
-Mlscelianeods Heceipts from Trading 62_364 49,613 2B7 341
-Tasting Chargeg 82.370 .29z 728 2,866,495
Total (E) 206,637,808 90,461 237
C. Incantive
Incentiva on Total Trans, Charges-JYVHNL G2.922 138,866,160 135,805 D58
Incerive an Total Trans. Charges-AVYHL B BZ3 69,104 158 101,060,848
Ineentive nn Tatal Trans. Charges-J4WMi, 62 524 112,454 272 111,604,354
fmcentive Lnder ABT Schame LSty | 180,635 305 265 300,560
Total (G} 532,179,905 613,751,765
D. Income from Turnkey Projects
Revenue from Projects 62100 14,256 426 956,375
Less | Expenditure on Projects 70700 (2,262 050 {712,202}
Total {D) 11,994,376 284,174
£. Net eredits on Account of Power purchasad 62 981 - 20,511,780
(Refer Note Mo, 247
Total (E) - 20,511,790
. Others
Sale of Tendar G2.917 8,750,250 5,469,355
Regstralion Fees 62618 171,550 oF. 050
Excess on Physical verificalion material stock £2. 505 651,080 28,048
Whaeling Chasges 61,500 8,148,290 SEE,00]
Total (F) 15,729,180 7,131,411
Total {A to F| P38, 844,242 901,129,816

24.5 The deemed sale and purchase of Power tofrom MPPMCL
the accounts cn provisional basia subject {o final adjustment after reconciliztion.

24 6 The stags of completion of turnkey projects

in raspect of shared projects has baon accounted for in

{where tha property befongs to depositer] iz determinad on the basts of

statement af work executed by the concerned competent aulhority as per tentatfves final bl for tha year

24.7 Accounting of Supplementary Bills of energy purchased fram CPSLUs

prier to 31.3.04 and neighboring

states is as per the Regional/ Global Energy Account provided by NREB and bills received from CP5Us up-to

the cut off date i.e. 31st July, 2015 have been accounted for.

The Company has received net bill 3 ©

(PY. net credit bills of 2,06,11,780) on account of power

purchased and transmissien charges pertalning to earlier years and the same has been accounted for and

chown undear the head 'Other Income’ as
in the tariff of subscquent year(s)

26

per paflcy consistently followed in the past and shall be adjusted
as per directions of RERC an flling petition for truing up.
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24'8 Besidos transmission of electrisity, the company iz alsg engaged in the business of generation and zale of power
frem shared projects. Details of the power plarts shared by the company are given below: -

27

2044-18 201314
ProjectPower Station Total Installed % of Share of Total Instalied % of Share of
Capacity {MW) Rajasthan Capacity [NMW) Rajasthan

Chambal Project JEEO0 S0.00 386.00 =0.00
Bhakra Nangal Fraject 1616.3¢ 1522 148030 _ 1522
Beas Frojeet .

i} Pung Power Plant 20600 58.60 296 .00 28.50
i Dehar 500,00 20.00 990,00 20.00)
Satpura Thermal Powes Station | Decommissianed 40.00 31250 400,00

L
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25-: Other Income
£

(Amount in ¥

Particulars

Account Cocls

For the yaar
ended 31.03.2015

For the year |
ended 31.03.2014

Intgrest bcome {Refer Note Na. 2513

282 350,800

283,542,078

Met Gain on Sale of Fived Assets €2.400 381,597 14 800,723
Cther non-operating income (Fefer Mote No. 25,2 BOB,778.£02 547,592,720
TOTAL 1,091,510,799 . 855935521

25.1-: Details of Interest Income {Amount in T

. For the year For the year

Particulars Account Code | o\ ded 31.03.2015 | ended 31.05.2014

Interest on Laans and Advances {o Staff B52.210 & 82 213 25,975 839,768
Interest Income from FOR & 5D 62224 47,920 241 28,876,318
Irterest an Loans & Advancss to tisanses Corpanias G2 240 14,953 260 80 647 273
Interest inceme athar than FOR & S0 2. 260 BY 323 254 140,324,045
Differential interest subvention on Warld Bank Loan £3.310 21,793,070 24,044 570
Subventicn from 5 .G, Adjusted Stamp Chuty £3 600 16,332,000 -
Total 282,250,800 293,542,078

26.2-; Details of Other Non-operating Income

{Amaount in )

. For the year For the year
Paticulars Account Code | ted 31.05.2015 | ended 31.03.2014
Excess Found On Physical Yerification 82700 Ta,028 35 060
Rantal From Staff Quarters 62601 6774057 5524 534
Rental From Contractors 62905 3,000 000 1,740,000
Fess For Right Of information 32.008 73,553 25128
Recovery For Transportation & Vehicle Expense 62,910 - 478
Other Miscellenecus Receipts 52.950 764,411,630 520,853,032
Dolaved Payment Chargss From Consumers 62 250 21,186,761 73534
IRebate/Discount Availed 52 919 14,257 621 19,308,055
' Total 808,778,402 547,592,720

253 Amount pertaining to stale chaques for mare
considered payable. In case any claim in th
authority as per delegation of power.

254 In absence of deterrmination of rent of buildin

REEB atid vice versa neither income nor expenditure has baen accounted for during the year,

25

than one year has baen wiitten back as the liability is no langer
5 regard is received in future, it will be paid after approval of competent

gs of Company occupied by other successor companies of erstwhile
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26-. Power Generation & Other Direct Expenses

{Amount in )

For the year ended

For the year

Particulars Account Code 31.03,2015 ended
31.03.2014
ULDC MELDCIEGME Charges TO29-70,132 74053 825 113,224 362
Var Chargas 70.133 115,224 835319
Generation of Power (Refer Note Ne. 25.1 & 26.2) 9,337,204 1,022 158,804
TOTAL 143,506,253 1,136,218, 585
26.1 Details of Generatioh of Power {Amount in ¥)
For the year ended| For the year
Particulars Account Cede 31.03.2015 anded
21.03.2014
Fuel consumptian & related BXPENEES TI1TTR-T2.300 17 690 652 941 237 298
Cost of water F1.500 400 000 400,000
Lubricants and consumption store 71,800 31,248 552 $.521,605
TOTAL 69,337,204 1,022,158, 304

2.2 Reduction in Generation Cost ic mastly due to decommissioning of Satpura PH-1 Unit in 1st haif of the

financial year 2014-15.

27-: Repairs & Maintenance

fAmount in ¥)

Office & Other Equipments

| For the year ended|  For the year
Particulars Account Code 31.03.2015 entded

31.03,2014
Plant & Machinery 74.000-74 134 818,085 599 803,870 882
Huildings 74.201-74 235 102,365,570 85 928177
Civil Warks F4.301-74.333 15,187,557 7.545,082

Hydraulic Warks 7440174 428 - -
Lines, Cables & Metwarks 74 501-T4 525 £5,749 292 26,124 5E9
Vehiclas T4.600-T4 670 9,134,004 8,848.031
Furniture & Fixtures F4.701-74.800 1,115,052 1,057 045
74.801-74 69X 2,882 953 2925 546

TOTAL

[

1,115,5621,417

1,03€,404,362

271 Pending receipt of expenditure statement from the MPP
Stations, the Q&M expenditure has been

satpura & Gandii Sagar Power
basis on the basis of |ast audited accounts of 2013-
extent also stand on adhoc basis.

el

MCL for the current financial year in respect of
provided on adhoc and provisional
14 made available by MPPMCL and the creditors to this

P
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LAmeunt in )

24.: Empleyes Banedils
For tha year For tha year ended)|

Farticulars Aecount Gode | i 31.08.2015 | 31602018
(2] Salanies and incentives (Rafer Nole Ne. 28,13 £.470 371 267 3,5931,854,175
B Contriutians o -
i) Terminat Bonefts (Refar Mile Mo 25,2) 5230022767 1,420,364 02
(ii; Emplovas state insurances TERZ0 B A&E ETD T2, 155
[iily Depeat Likk Insyrance TEOZZ 147,001 5,221,658
ilv) Auwlditional Contribuion to Gratuity & 5uperannuation Fund 7H.E30-020 - 4 30,000, D40
() Payrent und er worira: Compensation At ToE29 & THGI0 3.969.Gak 3,084 Bsai
iy Saff walfare expenses {Refer Moty o, 28.3) 42 326355 44,187,517
TOTAL . 0455 156, 445 10,042 474 084
Lass: Employee Cnst Capitalized V5505 i (1.47377E 310 (1,345 344 57a)
TOTAL | 7.8et.280,135 8,697.129.0%1
28.1- Datalls of Salary § Incentives (Amounk in ¥}
. For the yaar For tha year ended
Particulars AocountCome | onded 31002015 | 31.03.2014
Ealary, Wages Allawanee & Bonus &ic,
-Neamezs Pay T 000-T5 )0 174,347 8,459
-Galaries TEAM-T5. 152 20497,737,193 2,059,563, 194 |
~Cruertirne 75.2M.75.250 o7, 14D 3G, 470
-Dwarnasg Allowanee TH.0.-TE 360 1.520.237, 673 1,208,533 204
-OdRer Allowancas T54A00-T5 0%5% 138 8356852 152 193 B35
Ex-Gratia & Bonus Paymoat : ThGIE 27,500,000 30.C10. Q00
Ilarmnen feans ancashment TOBET TH.E61 SEGOCTY 368 | 350,759,957
[ Tuficns feo igirm bursame TRETS 100 B30 | 168,000
Inas2ntives TSE1E, TEE2 5 TE0.B53 B,392 302
DLl Adinn.Charges 75621 1,154 A1.713
IMeentive e reduction I T2 2 Losses : TLE2E . 11,275
1Ar-eR- for Sixh Pay Commilssion TG0 1.047 325 78,371
TOTAL 270,871,367 3,851,554,173 |
28.7: Dotalls of Terntingl Bencfits [Amount in )
For the yoar Far tho year ended
- Particutars _ Acsount Cade | ed s1ps.2015 | 31.03.2014
Eoard Conbizdion To PF 75510 114, 7061 437 112.794,199
F.F.5. 75.820 £0,549.243 3,767 240
Tesmingl Benefit (SuperiRoardz Contripution FH.AID 4,533,227 435 1,157 458 5657
Tarmmal Lienefits {Gratully) T5 840 129,808 534 121,139 511
F.F.Insp. & Audil Charges To.8480 440,234 B3t 112
Med claim Palicy Premiom 73 264 2501134 2346 202
TOTAL ) £,230,823, 767 1.426,354,021
28.3 Detalls of Staff Wallare Expensas {Amount in )
For the year For the yaar endad
Partlculars Actount Code | sed 31.08.2015 | 31.0% 2014
Kadical Felmbursemeant THE11 23,375,554 23,984 415
Tralning Expenzes Ta.614 BA9.557 1,853,015
Medizal Expenses TETI0 184,744 124,000
Edusalion Expensea TETAN - -
Lnitfirn expensop .70 4,300,535 7545 510
Soap & Custer a4 TT0,255 T71,442
Safety Davigas ) TH.742 4.415,871 5,400 540
Crher WWelfarm Exp, 75.780-7T62 4455758 4386114
Annulty benefits TR 111.934 BATT
TOTAL 42,328,353 4418717

0.4 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ; AS-15

i A the time of REEB a separata furnd was availgble it the books of RSLC0 for paymen| of pension o relired & be retined amployees. After unbundling
8 separate Trust was created in 2001 and fund available in the RSFEE was fransfamad 1o Trust throwgh Tranefar Scheme are s baltg nonw furided
reguiadly fram the contibiiian by the sucoeszor enifies

(i pe per the provisions of AS 15, the defined tensfit obligation {post retirernent benefits) exigling as on balance sheet dale wilh the bieak up in cirrent
Year sendoe coct and past year senvics oost is required da be charged ta PEL acoount of the Year concarned. Slmilady the aasels croated oul gl the

balance sheot. As per transfer scheme FVEN is to ensare 1Hat pransion and gratulty tusts are adequately funded io maat the paymants periaining 1o tha
voars of service rendeisd by tha personnel ot fhe Eoard includimg retired paraonnel In fhe Board g on 19,07 200 It furher statea that all abdigations in
recpect of pongion amd olher retirement brnefits Including provident fund. Superannuation and taratuity o the emplayees, who have relred fom e
senaes of the Board before the effective date of transfer, shall ba diacharged by R, Z_ﬂ

Lil} The Company has obtained actuanial valuation liability in resgect of leave encashment ag on 31.03.201%, Incremental llability of the
teave encashment as per estuarial valusban amounting to T 13,09,68,607 as determine by actuary is recognized as expenses of the
cument year.

20
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(v} The guadance natg on ETIRIER LN AS-1SiErmployves benafis) states aenciis Muivirg ermpioger astak ished Prowident funds. which requue interes
shortfall 1o be pavded, are e be considered 4z fefined benaf Hlare. Pending celerminztion of ligility I vigwe of g8 10 jr making reasananle acdirasial
assumpticn by the nstitute of Ackanies afIrd.a, efect in thig razacal has nat been ascetm fed.

¥} The atligations of Fha Pensicn and Gratiizy Trusts towsrds ret.rement banaf+s a5 on 19.07 2000 of tha employeas of cucconsor
tarnpaiies of RSEE and EXSHND pensiafers as Aotitieg i1 the Transfer scicme dated 18,001,700 issued by GOR wan T10a0%,00.00800
a5 per actuarial waluatian] out of which lability of ackjve amplovess of all comaaries was 1 14,44,00,00,000, Tae fiakility of BYPML has
Beon ascertaineg ag 7 1L55.0%c0000 i+ 04, 20,00,080 roveards PERSian and T 251,00,00.050 bowards Gratuity} far artive emplayoes
of othar sueressor Companies as an 19,97 2000, Thic hatl aiso bapn recognizedt in 5 equat installisanes to Staterent of profit & Liss L.
b 31.03,2023,

twil Pursuant to the |ransfor scheme notified by GoR, the RYEN Nad eeeated proviziar Wawares poasion amauntng ta # an4 Crares in
"Bspect of active ernplavess of obier Susccesor fompanies as on L%A7.2000 In five installniants from 2608-09 Lp 2012-14, The said
chligafon towvaras Paksion due to transfor of truct ascets o other SMCCCESOr COMPanies are under reconciliztion/scruting andg
neccessary .adfuimenta.fwithurawal of Brcpes Prevision, il any, shall te CEMRES oot in fature in the Financial Statements based on
DUtCdme af such reconcr'riati&n.-'5crutiny.

(vii) The abligation tawards aratdity amounting to * 510000000 =regtad in eaHier years pursuant ko transfer scleme notifleg ay the
Gok is na fonger Tequired due ta trens’er of Trust Assets bty other Sicraoagr Companies, Therefore, the same has heen witltdrawn and
credited ta prior perdod expendture in the year 3014-15. Further, sinca the fair value of Plan Assets in respelt of Gratuty exceeds she
Fresent value of obiligation as on 31.03.2015 ax Rerthe Actuarial Valuation REport, therefara, the net BXCeEs Fair value af Flan Accete
FMOUNIng 4 T335,29, 74,086 hids been recognized in bank of accounts ag recoverable from Gratlity Trust and credited to prigr period
RXpentiture,

(will] The Campany hag abtyined actuadal valuation Tasllity at pensicn ag on 31332915 in respect of own employecs zna REMtzigned
ncremantal liabifity of the FEASHIN 35 per artyaria) vallakich amcunking ¢ 472.44,04,005% az determined hy ACUAany s recognized as
EXpENSes of the curront yoar,

053 Ir3 respc? ol liakilibg of FVPRIL and reirad Fesscnnel (1 ihe Board 55 on 1507, 2001, (ka COMMEany has clissifed the Varkrls benefts providad to
arnployees as uneg--

1. Fengion Seperannuyulipn Suherme

2. Deffricd Benefil Flan. Leavo encashiment

3. Defined Beoedt Alan. Lardtuity

4. Prevident Fund

Creailz required to pg distlosed i1 pussiand i A5-14 are as under:

. Actarial Assamptions:
Pariculars ) "
el Pansion Gratuity Leave ancashmant

Elzcnunt Rala (8% A% (&%)
. o . o ) " Indlan assured lives
Marlality Irdian aszigrey livees martalily frdran assuned livasg moaliyy Mmertality
Vatuation Methodelugy (Projested Unit Credit Methag) (Proiectict Unit Credit Methad; r roieeted Ung
oii |
! 1% paa. (PY 10%
Fuire Salary fnereszes 1% pa Py 10 g a) 0% pa. [Py 10% p.al p.a)
ngpe:ted Rebirn on Flan A A% 4% Bl
{A) Changes In prezent vajue of defined benaft oklligatlons as pn 31.03.2005;
Farticulars Ponsion I Gratuity I Lesye Encashmcm
Fresent vahie of b atlor 85 an 151 Apri 27,943,040, 733 2.BEL 457 703 1.710.630, 436
7 P 25103.044.000)) 2433 173 DOO)  _ (1.544.518.000)
Interest Cost 2235973 2Eh 225235 137 136,855,155
ii.ﬂ4B,F23,52CI] {193,345.!340] (121 .'iﬁ1,4-4_ﬂl
Saivice Cost | 451 760,435 175,063 471 130,408 533
433,424 587 (185,980,452 [137 155 2681
Beniit Paid 1.376, -9, HN 2TZ 830,040 236000000
_ 1.205.300.000) (245 200 oo (184 588,521
Actuanal (GainLoss on Obiigatian 74668,731,354 <6,124.504 88,702, 362
(3763, 138,516} 227,782 378) {122 443 358
>msert Value of Obligaion as on 31t tarch e e TE6 [ 3022076974 [ 7850 656815
127 899.040.733)] (2,605,451 708 {1.719-539,435)|

B} Changas in fair vaiye of Plan Assete ag on J41.03.2045:

Partlcylars Panalon Gratuity Leave Encashment
Fair \ahme of Flan Azsals a3 on Tt April 14,827,500, 000 5,058,506, 000 )
_ A {19.500.200,0000 (3 832 500 0o :
— - |
Exzastad redum gn Plan Agzais 1.170.2410,060 +04.760.000
(240, 738 000 08,600 000 -
o
@ua“ al Galn (Loss) on f24,100,000) (57,340,004 -
(8.836,000) (2,400, () L .

k|



Stannshane

Candrikbagtion

4. 714,000 ong T
(4. 267,400.000)

133,200,000 |
£1,720, 500000}

Renchir Paid

T ATRGO0, 000
(AR5 300,000

EY2 900 000
(245,200 50

Tranzler Ou

F3ir Value of Plan Asset as on 3tsl March

858,200,000
14,393, 200,900

5,076 90 000
(5,008, G000

- The crpu:1irg balahce has heen ievised on The basis of @as audied bBaliroe 5

nect of Tn, st

- The cumenl year faures are “entstva and sublec! fo Analisation and audt of Trust Accounts,

L) Bxpenses recognlzed in the Statement of Profit and Lass

Particylars

[1.848,723,520;

{193, B b, Ba0)

Pension Gratulky Leave Encashment
. 461,756,430 175,082 471 T4 ANE B33

Current Sendca Cogt : 062, -
" menata tee 333 454,507 (165 930 452 {137.155,961)
e o %.335.903.553 78 296,147 136,855,155

(121,161 440

Expected Return c:n Flzn Azzats {1.;,13223553} f;g;;gg'ggg}; )
ot st s o S mosal
Nt Periodic Gt srarl _ smoring|  oasemony
‘Tigures of oreviols vear {in Brackets) huve been glean ta the exten] svailalla.

(I CHher Disclosures

' Pansion 31.02.18 31.02.14 M.03.13 31.03.12 31.33.11

Prezerd valus of obligation as on 2181

32,028 860,755

27845040, 753

FA109,044 DG

31,461,146, 600

| 0BG AN.ETT

Falr walue of Zlan Axsets

[VH.1409,200.000}

(14953 200.000)

(100,509, 200, 004)

£16,031, 800 00}

M3 255,410 oy

Ligbilty {A5seta

13,779, 63, 755

13,555 840, 733

12,588,844, 500

14,328 346,000

15357 508,813

Jdnrecogalzag Past Serdcs Cost

Liatulity {Assats) dacognized 11 Balarce
Shee|

13,779,663, 785

15,565 540,733

12 . SEH 844 00

15,322, 546,000

16387 505,815

Gratukty

41.03.15

31,0214

J1.0213

31.03.12

3101t

| Present vaiud of obligalion a3 an 31

3 002 575 o4

2.835.451,709

2473073000

1. 705354, 020

1.961, 148,285

[Fair va.ue of Plan As=als

{5,375 500, 600)

Liakility {Azsets,

{5, 005, 600, 607

(% 832,500, 7001

{4 B8 000,005}

[A.£93 1R1,00M

(2,552,924, 056

[2, 143,543 292

(1,200,427 1100;

{531,851 715)

Unreeonnized Past Senice Cost

131 76648, 00H)

{d,352.924 08)

Liability {Assats) recognized in Boiance (2140.548.202) (1409427 000} (3,176 646,000 {1531.951 715
Shert .
i Leave Encashment #.03.15 [ 0514 ! 30313 314312 31.02 11
Present vatue of obligatipn a8 oo 3150 1,850,655 616 1, 710688 436 1,514,548,000 80%.523,000 552 404 570
Fair Value of Flan Assets - - - - -
Liab.lity [Asseis) 1,850 555 516 1.710.RRD 435 1,514,518.00 508,523,000 553 404 870
Unrecogrized Past Servlee Cost . - - -
Liability (Assets) racognized in Bafance 1,850 655,616 1,7 10,658,436 1,514 S1E.000 309 523,000 553,404 570

32




Standalone

24 Finance Sosis

amount in ¥

Particulars Account Fur the year ended Far the year
Code 31.03.2015 enced 31.03.2044
Interest experze iReter Mote Mo, 20.2) 4,412,714 658 8,435 758 537
Other Borrowing Cost tHeter Note Mo, 29,3 G842, 64,971 540,564 62
10,054,873 669 8,0:5,322.89%
Less: Finance Cost Capitalised iR efer Mote Mo, 29.1} T8 SO0 {2.408,360,730) (2666442 581)
TOTAL ! 7,646,518,939 5,368,880,306 |

23.1 Interest cost capitalized denotes 7 38,37,18,533 (.Y T 84,15,67 858} in respect of Fixed assets and
*2,02,46,42,197 (P.Y ¥1,82,42,74.633) in respect of Caoital Work ir. Progress,

249.2: Detalls of Finance Gost

{Amount in E4)

Particulars

Accou nt
Code

For the year ended
31.03.2018

For the ycar
ended 31.03.2014

A Interest an State Government Loans
B. interest on Bonds & Debentures

., Interast on Loans from Financial Instituticns:

8.800-78.820
8.200-78.2%)

2,787 126285

§,148,880

1,835,080,542 |

1. LIG 78,501 538 270 177 £05, 843, 802
2. REC 78,504 4 712 726 458 4 445,048 198
3. National Capital reglon Planing Eoard 78,505 749,541,764 85455 148
4. PFC TRA1T 511,178,086 455,008,337
& HIDDD TR.529 103,708,082 100,148,112
Total {C} 5,963,433,910 5,718,306,007
D. Interast on Loans from Commercial Banks:
1 World Bank 78.315 72 654 404 60,148, 616
2. Gentral Bank of India 70925 23828 018 53,710,058
3 Qriental Bank of Comimerce 73026 1449 652 08E 241,292 188
4 Canara Hank 78,5831 - 0,238,434
5. Corposation Gank TR533 06,420 287 114 548 565
&. Interest an TL from MAaBaRD TRA3L 197 476 E74 41,933,215
7. IMTEREST ON LOAN FROM KFW 7B.535 25,242 -
&, INTEREST ON L3AN FROM ADB-OCEH 78,8337 G, B -
. : Total {D} 539,924,546 535,921 481
E. Others:
1. Accetarated Power Development Pragramme FRE12 343 846 973438
2. Barrowing for Warking Capital TH.T00 - 168,371
3. Deposit TR.GRT 10 485 847 £, 708,637
Total (E] 11,329,543 7,940,446
F. Interest on Zhort Term Loans from Banks:
1. PFFC T8 115,308,218 80,752 189
2, Bank Of Mahadrashtra 78,703 T 488 40 SE. 941,303
3. Application Monay T8.720 7764 214 1710419
4 Corporation Bank 78,723 329,522 -
5. {Inited Bank of India Y8128 - 45,520,970
. Total (F} 130,300,354 231,360,881
Grand Total {4 to F) . 89.412,714,598 8,435,758,33T
29.3; Detalls of Other Borrowing Cost [Ameunt In T}
: Particulars Account . Forthe year gndad For the year
, Code 31.03.2015 ended 31.0%. 2014
Stamp duty ! Registration Fess 72,861 16,803,329 19,446 &T1
Legal Changzs 7A.862 - 16,834
Senvice Feas 73064 123,271,328 165,676,715
Commitment Charges ?élséﬁaﬁg& 17,370,618 18,854
Bank Charges for Remittance 78881 - 1,145
Qther Bank Charges 78883 7,128 860 1,456,175
Guarantee Charges 78.564 477 585,040 412,943 148
Interest on delay in deposition of Tax 78.8R8 § 745 _
Total B42,164,971 599,564 582
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Standalone

30-! Depreciation

[Armaount in )

: For the year anded | Forthe year anded
Particulars Account Code 11.03.9015 31.03.2014

Amonrtization of Leased Assets f7.110 170,586,577 25,458 520
Buildings F7.120 450,403 957 105,926,615
Hydraulic Works TS0 223 687 981 21,995,029
Civil Warks T 140 A5 256 903 13,035 135
Flant & Mzachinery T A50-77 181 2H57 04 855 1.700 451,363
Line ,canles and Machingny Y6077 .18 2,755,347,381 1,473 066,252
Vechicles TEATO-FFATY 4 437 1582 5,282 100
Fixtures & Furnitures TR0 7,264 550 3,484,233
Efupments Fr190-F7-181 74 463 365 17,573,154
TOTAL 6,548,463,594 3,272 316,405

30.1 During the year company has adopted the Rajasthar Electricity Regulatary Commission (Terms and Conditions far
detesrrinatian of Tariff) Regalations 2024 for ctharging depreciztion. Accerdingy the depreclatian has beean charged brzer an the
life of assets/rate of deprecation and methedelogy as mentioned i the sald regLlations except in case of shared projects. Till
previons year comparny was charging deprecation on 5L basfs at the rates/usedul llfe natitiad by The Forum of Regulatars on dated
23.00. 2006 in pursuance to Para 5.3(c) of the Tariff Polley issted by the Ministry of Pawer, Gol on dated 66.01. 2008 duly adopted by

RERC exceptin case of shared project. Due to this change in the accounting estimate,

260,10,85,274.

depreciation for the corrent year is higher by ¥

=



Standalohe
1-: Other Expenses tAmaount in 2}

Particulars Account Coda For the year ended For the year
31.03.2015% ehded 31.03.2014
Rent, Rates & Taxas FE.OD0-75 102 158,145 297 20E. 215180
Licence & Registration fee of Plant & Machinery 76183 TR 588 330,557
InsLrance TB104-f5ANT 3,300,535 3187,5C0
Security Service Charges TEDE 261 938,178 200,319,221
Telephore, Talex & EPAEX Expenzes TEA11,78 113-78 +14 20.887 385 20,923 904
Postags & Telegrame 76112 1,850 205 1,828,044
Service chages for E auction 78115 4 985 505 8,500,263
Legal Chargas, Technical Fees 7121, 7124 6,050,554 4.574.01%
Payment bo Auditgrs
) As Statutory Auditgrs V8122 4,000 50,620
iy For Managemer! Sarvices - -
i} Faor Reimgursemant of Expanses a1y 29,434 -
Cansultarcy Chargss TE122 TB 123 15,162 332 25,750,005
Piofessional Chargas 76125 1317 784 927415
Travelling & Convevance Charges/Sllowancea;
Convayance expenes ™Mimn 1,743,512 1,485 487
TraveHing expenses TB.132 34,142 852 290685,
Travelling allowance to employees TE133 2189037 6,083, 482
Wehicte Runnlng expenses mE136-TE 138 B3, 040 545 40,677 58T
Newspapars & magazines 16.150 27 618 74,555
TEAG1-FE. 194
Other milzcelaneous axpenses | Refer Note No, 31 Al 79 410-70.555 170917113 319,5684.0617
79.430.79 485 2,105,203 EES 268,584,194
Bad &Dowgtful Debts Weltlen OFf ravidpdd
MREE U | Charges FE.207 - 50,5618
Freight & Material related SApENIOsE TEETX-TE 270 26,204 G2 33,515,B44
Deferred Reverue Expenditura written of TEEO0 & 79,740 3398 315 4,373,654
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asgels R0 2,030 912 266,138
SUB TOTAL 2,878,114,285 1,291,155,240
| Lesa.administratian and olher expansas capitalised FE.800 {266 M5 977 (333,823 901
TOTAL 2610, 098,304 | DET,331,257

31.1 Ovhar Miscaelaneo g experses include ¥5,14,87.564 (P Y. ¢ 2,37,40,871) an zcount of materia, COEk variange

which represents variance in issue price and purchases price.
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Standalano
32-: Exceptinnal ltems

{Amount in F)

For the year ended

For the year anded

Barticulars Account Code 21.03.2015 31.03.2044
Extra ardinary Dehits TH.885 14,770,804
Aszats Written off. ¥7.T20 437 179,601
Total 451,850,485
'_33-.' Prior Pericd lteins {Amounk in )
For the year ended | For the year ended
Fartlculars Account Code 31.04.2015 21.03.2014
A. income relating t¢ previous year :
interest Income *or prior period §5.400 27 807 -
Other excess provision in prior pericd 65.800 28 580 843 159,187 4235
Gther Income related to prier petfad §5.500 §60,281.470) 457 843,297
Sub Total [A) 31,683,020 398,655,874
B. Prlor period expenses/loss :
Short Pravision for Power purchase in Previaus Years 83.100 87,527,705 43,254,710
Operating expenses 83,300 [61.753.860) 49,178,740
Empicyees cost 83.500 (4,858,608, F3) {320,652 422
Depreciation under Porvided 83.600 £19,827.123) {11,258 581}
Interest and financial charges B3.70G0 4 010,355 (353,570,228)
Admn. & gereral expanses SA.B20 49,383 670 4.901 207
Other Charges 83,840 20,546 0080 13872138
Sub Total (B) (4,849,321 417) {608,172,707)
Grand Total (A-B) 4817 638 387 1,006,828 58
34-: Earnings Per Equity Share (EPS)} (Amounlt in ¥)
For the year ended | Forthe year ended
Particulars Uit 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
. ' Basic and Diluted
Net Profit after tax as per Statemernt of Profit ang Losg s
aliributable to Equily Sharehaiders ( a) 1,831,031 392 455 672,278
| Weight=d Average number of equity shares usad as Na
dencminaler for caleulating EPS (1) ) 2,864 530,706 2,496 458,630
Eaming Per Share (EPS) B4 0.62 .18
Face Valus per aquity share 1 10 10

26




xmandakane

35, Criier Disc|asures

42 1. Cenbings 1L 2kiMzs -The 1ol cwing clains hava not been uchnowladged ot dehls by the eempany. -
I. The eslirnated fabiity In razpect of Capllal Conlrads b be execded Fas nol been aisclased. 55 the amounl s not asceralnalke

ii. Liablly £n &ccoun of 45 (440 Mes aof the coud cases against tha coxmpany is rending
i C53imE f0r surchargs! infArest by powesr sUoEAD agecies

iu. Lialibty of facnatly of Urban Developiizat Tex omourding L3 2 = 27 34 400484 opu she yoar 2014-15

5.4 The debtt aril coeil balances apseaing under diferan huada inparous Sk are Boing that 1abin il

#5.4. Dning the year sonee of the soooording policcs have been added! rewsded? rmorafed nodiies for

Mancards. Hoveevsr shase onzages have no neteral impaz S 1he inanzial Etatemer s

Z5.4. The RVAN has gl ventune with EEMB and M.E. Tradecs. Tha BVPMN's skas of

financlal #dtements for the year andad an thal daie ae tiven belowy: -

ing A per past praziics

al various IRys! of Courts amourting oo F 321806305 (P, * 221107567 [ApproKs.

sater preseniglion 542 Lo bing ther n e w3l the Accourding

2zeets and tadiltiez as on 3tal March, 2615 and woome gnd Expencea bagsd on

8, Na. Fartleulars w1.02.2015 M.03.2014
1_1pssers . : i) ]
- Loaig Term Agsals _ &4t 340,54 3.54&.&:0_-21
Curent £5eats . 137,495,203 170,519 564 |
Totel . 4.368.833,745 | 3,887 144 B30
3 Lizbilitims
Long Term Ligkliles . - i
| [Current Lishilties and Piodsicns 5,590 645,605 4,113, 735,9631
Tl _ B, 570645 608 4,113,215 854
|2 |Conbingenl Liabiftes - -
4 |Capital Carmmilmonta - _
E[Income 1705388 158 2642 440,787
A |Espenses 1,745300 128 | 284z 140,787
G50, Senriant wite results ere @2 uncap
A rmaunk in 1
N Trnzmigslon
P
. ArtiCLlrs Tranemission o]l Tatal Conaratlan Totai
INEOME {Extemal ] _ i
] : bl - 444 021,802 $649.021 &0
Fevarus from Sepply’ 3ak of Power! Commen Poo . B i3 217 472, [T 148,017 4753
- 122 GBh. 24 iZd DER, 220 - 122 NEE, 273
1 LT Grarg ! =t T
Hevewre fiom SLE Grarges 7120 B4 076 - o B 0TET

FPevanue tremn Transmisaion gnd Wheeng Charges -

1,954 B2d RS54

120681 076

19,164,824 BEE

19,164 034 pEg

(15899 157,585}

[16981 157 605}

Reverde of Canerslion Crst

{78 §¥1.157 5350

1,286 511,01%

.+ .2BE 511,412

(1,450,252 6:20)

{1.450 DER B20)

210451045

210,431,045

ER

- - Z10a431 46
[Fevenue flom Subaldy and Grents 1953,863 5707 - {183,863, 5701 - (293883 E70Y]
Ciher lnoome \ 1.763. 588,105 14,506 A0 1,778,095 00K 29 R4 611 1,807 #79.575
11,515 224 A8 T {15 551 G0} {1,530, 726 438} 142,170 505} {1,578 897 193]
11,894 376 - 11,994 376 - 11,004 376
Incoeme fram Tumkay Conacts iZBe 1741 - [2Ed, 1741 - [¢Ba, 174
Idrr Scgmard Sales — - . - —
Total TR0 818,365 | 1I6.55.431 1,267 11 E16 1785 560,125 |~ 23,072, TH1 641
: {18600, 560, Y26]|__ {136, (82.877) 178028, 733,403] (2,642 40 707 [2T.468,174,150]
‘EXPENDITURE
LELOCT NRLOE Themes 115332 74,053 835 4,165,040 - 74168040
(035,.318)) (114 734 362 114,184.8E1} - 0112, 150 BE1)
Eenermticon of fower (45,637 - (45,337 65 3RS B4 E3 337 2
- (42448} - -42448) 1,022 2 385 (102 156 904
FReapair and Mairenance dEIERTR4S [ 1,183,359 453 6E5 713 BE, 538_*0d 1418521417
[261,E71.d75) {1,050 3373 (352 921 7125 [EB3 452 &4g) (1,096,404 B
Employes Gost (e 7,236,127 950 31,064 736 7527, 282 BET £54,157 473 7,881 380,435
{7,993 515,583 81,426,174 (8. 050, 142 £97} (B8, bRe BRDY [B.EE7 128 851]
idiminiziratin & Genersl Eapanzea (M) 2,541 767 564 12,342,331 2,554 130,125 5 085 161 2 E10 098 30a
[T21 255 64 (10,555 6 1) T TEL 565 (225,569 501 BT, 331 JET)
Cregrerialion {55 E3d62s 11,165 BT4 263,782 405 284 A1 Onk £ 548,355 594
. 43 314 247 585 4,831,258 13,319 118,787} 153,157 18} [%372,118,308)|
Exceapbtiarnal ame - B - _ ;
(451 050 4B5} - [457 050 £65) — {451 9504EE)
Sub Totm . 18483 111848 18%230,127 16,672 883,646 0 1,700,028, 154 18, 398 868 74T
L ozpysfdadan| 221,767 g2 [13.060,011,875] 12,891,430 50 [15.651 460,477




trancaliim

20t s b et s v TR Al o e o o M At Ao
e 8 v Enapes en 15 T A e LS asihas
Freff (Loss) befurs pror agqiod adjuﬁm-ant-a 5 Tax — [ElTﬁigsllzﬁi?nl jii':g;’aﬂaiij [1:122:;:;4?'} I.Ilzgg':;;:l - ﬁi?f::gﬂ:g_'
et i ot Sedrataen o ] e - —— AP EBIT T T A ek 15T 0
[ —————— |Hosm S TSt b : 1;:;;;3;;3_;:
Pt (Lo e 61 o (S ey | el = | —weerey
Froms Lo Mt Tan e T e
Bularos Canied over b Eilance Sheed 1,827 955 567 3,971,805 1,831 43+ 502 - 1,834 031,392

[£64,458.277)

[-1207E4EET!

(455,672 276)

155 572 27E)

OTHER, NFORMATION

[SEGMENT ASEETS _ )
156,605 BE2 531 1190505 136,724 757 DG 4.241,340 B47 140 556,008 172
A RNy L] T sl N L 1 1 N
Lang Term Axssis 2268444200790 [17e2aa B3] (120.760,065.5701 (3545 B4D.275) 1130315 75 f42)
Curreni Azsals 20895203551 | 4243080167)| 20651913 304 127,423,203 0,779,335 685 |
) i 16,734,330 D57} (07 .261,348) (18,83 5B 589 (120,503, 544 (16,952,200 £83)

|SECIMENT LIABILTIES

Laan Linbiilas B 48.25£. 545 211 1,349 745 B8 255 00 mEY - 83,20%.804,351 |
(B0210, 171,634y 53190716 100,714,371 7 40 - | __imdzea a7 dany]
P, - 48,474 043 R4 22,413 076 AE45% 456,919 56T0,645.608 52,05?,102.&
Currant Lisbdfies & Povisioas (46,651,647 48901 (365 627 1G] (470014605400 4 112245021 51,514,855 50
Capal Expendiure 17 072 Bol.94% 10, 068,400 -7 082 #8434 275 ED8 Kl 17 B8 ATE 009
| (159,011 245,407} 24 E10 6211 18,005 B46 C 28] {213,881 04Ty t1B,2:9.53T_E1
Dapeeciation 6,852 508 £25 11,165 874 6,763 TAZ 483 284 B8] DES E,548 453,554 |
L 13474 297 565 2B =0 12,019, 14F e 165,197 E14d1 {3372 51R d0h)
i ity - 4,308,315 - 5,306,315 | - 3,365 515 |
|-l Bxpuenditu-e #2555 200 {843 £57 o] N 1423 543 275]
" Tigunes i srackets Bre rilated |e Pravisus Yrar
I5.6. Related “art es Dizclsurey ;-
(] Lisl of Aclated Parting -
1] {ev Manapament Farspanel:
[Marme "Desigraton (Forlod
ERi Sanjay Malbolma, 185 CR2 & Direclor el 1 g |
Shrl Ak, Ay Rirecior & G el 044 I 245.10.14 _
Shi &Fa lendre Kuaar Jan Lrecdar (Teh » w.ef 12.54.13 10 91,3014,
ki Dharka Prasad Gypea Chrectzr Tazh,] walf 50,10 14,
Shri Badri #erayan Salnj Direclar (Opersfigng el 3507 120150714
Shii Rajgndra Prasad Harvar Drecdor (Dparatong) wet! 130444, R
Smt. Seema Snvastave diractoi (Finanee), W B[ (20915 fo 31,68 14,
“Bhr Arun Kumar Gugts Diretar (Finance]. wa.l 00814, .
Shn Prveen Supla [BE Diracsor wed 1T AZ1% w1308 14,
Shn R.5. Gupla Cirachor W f 0 019 bo 1911, 14,
Shri Slaikanh Mahajan, 155 |Pitectar L :ARER RS
(S Caysiri 4 Falhora, (A5 {Bliector w1501 18, ]
{ii) Suiediary Companies s= on 34,0 2015 . -
a. Barnar Thermal Power o, ({d.
b. Banswara Thermal Power Go L4,
%. Keshordipalan Gas Themma? Fower Ca, Lr4
d. Pinkally Tranerizsion Serom Co. Lid
e. Lakncily Transmission Sorvice Do, Lid
(B} TraAtactions with Relytsd Pariles-
(it Rermuneralion bo tha Chainmen & Beanaging Direclct and Ditectars are a5 Foflvys: [Amount in F)
i Parboulars T 2014-15 201344
|Ealary & Allcwan:mg: SHB5 00 SE12885
Contibudion to provisent Fund and nher funde SERRIA 2G50
| Tatal BS5LE2Y LR IE]
(8] Advance to (ke Subsdiary Compankes - -
A5 on 31.03.701F As on 3102014
Befmar Thamal Power Go. Lid. 12,786,805 TEQ 120793247
Banswere Thermal Paver G, Lid, 4286 68,377 A1520027E 1
Heahuripatan Ges [ harmal Pasyer oo, id, 1,95,57 pag 19455084 7
Lakecity Transmission Sarves £0, Lid, 17,48 43¢ 1534577 ]
Finkohy Transmlsskn Sarviem Co. Lig, 14,34, 177 1500834
(iF) Peysbe to the Bubsidary Corpan cs: - i '
33 7, Expendilure In Foreign CuRrancy; Hil. Hil

368 Flgures have bean rowdad off o 1he NEQrest fupee, whervar considensd Aacessary.

3558 Amounts receivable a3 shown undar ihe fgad trace recelvakaz, loans & axfvarced and oiher assels And BRaynts pstyable a4 shown under the hoed eurent kakilimn are

Bubjjedd o reconcilabonieorrmatian.

3510 'n the oplrlon of te mmeany, he curiznt aesets and g

waneidered for ety rpose of cumand { nan-curmant dussificMion of Besaps and fabdiles,

Nz & afvances am of e vakes 24 slated #1he actouris, § malle
35 11 Al sasate ao lipbdlies A8 preseried 33 CUITEM &F NoNsCuInens 38 par e ortedta sat oul i
products, power generming process and reagzation, the Company hes azcenuingd s cearalirg

3512 Praviows yrar fyives have bean ERrorped and re-arranged. whererar contidengd necoggany

i

i thes drdinary courae o Gusmass

n Schadue Il ef he Conganes A, 2013, Based an the nalwe af {hp
Cycla of sa than 12 momhs, Accordingly 12 menths pedigd has been
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3513 Infarmaton purauant du She provis.os of peit | of schedee el L Compankes s

| Prowigianzl®
18 Mo, [Capacty ZL12-15 [N
L] il Lizensed Capaniky ) B ol Aeplicahl: Ml agplizabla
[l fnslalked Capacdy of catra=hic projects W ' _BE5.A4] ) ) L4T 9%
E! Energy Astowqt (Prowiznonal) (i KLY j )
Al el Geneistow dysilabiity Fadnership Proem s ; 2124 958 SE5E Rild:
] Powrr Sigid : _
1) Qudsda the Etals L 25705 B B 197 EE;
Tz (1) 246%.08 _ __1av.e8
[} wvilhin tha Skace (Gross; (kU) .
(i) Jaipur Ciecan 11017k 1312 6567
(b} &jsher Dscnm 810232 . BYE.040
. [ kufpur Slszom R ans a3 _10TaE |
Tedal (14 ) FREEL] ] i ZIECE1Y
Takal {C (l+M] A0RZ0MR| . 65304
Bt ;Unis Tranamilled in 10 et ; ] ) . T
[ [ v 26553, 35¢ Z3514 FAE]
R 19280, 85 17604.387
N (TGRS 212035 Ty 19328014
|' Tok 0] bTRA2.45 . E0447.538

“Muly The ﬁgu"ea are pryvicional a3 they can be inallze:d caly o findizsdon i:.{gl.:.'l'gaj secounls.

3.1+ A% par raquiteriesi of Secton - 26 ard Schedsle 3 | of the Cabieas]

Az e rar Audit R=part of even doic
For 5.Shnghat & Co.
Chararad fcopontants
FRMN: 001532

o

{35, Gupta) ’ .
Partner .. ,
.o, 075045 M

Pl Jaipur
Diata: 31.06 2015

iRz At 2013 read wth Companies [Corporate S:ial Reapanaibilty Policy: Rules 20- 4, Compeny was
redpuiced 10 spend * 33 36 laca during ths finencal yeE 20415 Cernpany will spena the sama in “ulure,

Far & an bebatf of the RYFN Ltd.

a ar
- g

thrn [8anjay Malhotral
Curectai [Financia) - SFO G5airman & Manawirg Cirezzar
CIM JRS4RT44 DM G925 T44
E\”—" 5
Wiy Mﬂhﬂﬂ"ﬁp [H.K. Mathugt
Corpany Se<rotary Cloes Cardroler & Aggounts
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Farm A0
Permuant 1 hesr prowizs b eub sactan 03 00 ol 20 ead wilh nee 3 2 Comparies [AGlounls) Hukss il 4
Slalament comlalng salis: fnuas of the firarsal se el of sugad aneasso e compeniogjzn vermses o RYEY I

Fel *A Sabsiliiries

LM BUnES n 1

1 s 8. Ho 1] i 3 4 &
1 . CEngveary Tharmad  [Barmer Thensal KEshara pata Gas ! oake Sy Fink Cay
Pewor Lampary Muwest Campay el Muesr r-anaInissios Semice | Trasnession Seice
2 Mamz of Ibg 5.besdleny Lie. ta. Cempary Lid. Campariy Limked Cinnpary imilan
Same ag hal of e 3 aE [t ol Sama ag Thar o Sama as 1hat o7 S 5 bes of
bolerg Campary  laking Company  |1Hgldng Company  |H=idicg Comparry lialsing Crrpany
Fepsirlivg puricd for Ihe subsi:fary copcemed, it ditfeenl :1.04 2074 - [1.04.2014 - po1.04.2074 - .04 2014 - i1.0a,2074 .
[ - 3,f=am 1ha Fraldig CTPENy'E FApuiling perinad <31.03.2015) 3.C3.E015) F1.04.2015) 11.035.2015) 5 0d.2018)
Figinting curmency and Exchanga rete 23 or dka last data of
4| llee ebewart Finatclal y2ai in the case o tarsgn aubsidianes [Ma e MA, M Wr, B
5[Slwire impital L, DK ER0,000 ] SO SAELEN) |
5|Fencnecs & sWpaus 105,602,608 [, 55d, 5241 20030538 12, Bu0 5501 415,785
7| Tatal asasals 504,573,004 417,FB4. 734 12,585 14.57C 21,5 Al
#j Tolal Uabilfies j 236,570 657 33E,540,500 1.96:13.611 FITEETT 1332763
5| Invesinanss A - - j -]
1L | Timmowar ; - - - -
11| Prodil Be'ors txadlin leA353 151 1.2 73500 (Z3c.a4a)) 1352,711! 1300,2E]
127 rens on Tor lasakion i j e - _ N
L %s/Prertene baain _ . " ErTEIER [1F.717 3500 JEEETH [EREET L _Bengdd]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Membess of _
Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nlgam Limited

Report On the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut
Prasaran Nigam Limited ("the Gompany'), which comprise the Balance Shest as at
March 31, 2015, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responstbie for the preparation of these financial statements that give 2
true and faic view of the financial pesition, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accourting principles generally acceptad in India,
inciuding the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 {“the Act”), read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 This
responsibility inciudes the design, implemantation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to ihe preparation and presentation of the financial staternents that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditer's Respensibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audit. YWe conducted cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financlal statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing precedures to obtain sudit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial staternents, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control refevant 1o the Company's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
cireumstances. but not for the purpese of sxpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
antity's internal control. An  audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by

management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

Qpinion

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion. In our opinion and to the best of our information an

according to the explanations given fa us, the financial statements give: the information
S i "'S‘“'-
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required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2015,

b} in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended
on that date; and

£) inthe case cf the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows fer the year ended on
that dete.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to point no. 1 regarding writing of Debts of Rs. 200 trore and Point no.
2 for change in accounting policy resuling in reducing profits by 276.56 crores and ather
points of Annexure C of our report regarding matters referred in financial statements,
which requires user's attention. Cur opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters

Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2013 (‘the Crder") issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder, to the axtent applicable.

7. As the Company is gaverned by the Electricity Act, 2003, the pravisions of the said
Act have prevailed wherever they have been inconsistent with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013

3. As required by section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that:

a} we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of aur audit

B) ih our opinion proper books of account as required by |aw have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those hooks .

) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account .

d} in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13
September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013

e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors s on March
31. 2015, and taken an record hy the Board of Directers, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31. 2015, from being appointed- ag:a. director in
terms of sub-section {2) of section 164 of the Companies Ack 20437 %,

i
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fi With respect to other matters to be Included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companias (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our informaticns and according to the explanation
given to us:

1) The Company has disclosed the amount invelved in pending
litigations in the financial statements and reports {refer Note 35.1}

2) The Company has not made any provisions for any matetial
foreseeable losses in Long Term Confract including derivate
gontracts,

3} There was no such requirement of transfer of any amount to
Investar Education and Protection Fund by the Company

For §.8inghal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN, - 0013280

Place: - Jaipur o RGN
Date:- 31-08-2015 SRR APy
{CA R.G.Gupta)

Partner

Membership No. | 075048
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ANNEXURE A TQ THE AUDITORS REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Raquirernents’
in the Indspendent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Rajasthan Rajya
Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited on the finzncial statements for the year ended March 31,
2015}

1. (a} The Company has ‘maintained racords of Fixed Assets; completa records
showing particulars including guantitative details and situation of fixed assets
have been properly maintained. Further, in case of fixed assets of shared
proiects, no proper defails have been maintained.

() As explained to us fixed assets of the company have not been physically
verified by the Company during the year. In absence of Physical verification, we
are unable to comment as regards the discrepancies, if any, in refation to
physical existence of the assets and their bock value. The company dogs not
have the proper system of physical verification of assets at regular intervals.

2 (& As informed to us inventories at main stores have bean physical verified during
the year by the Company. However, stores lying at various units and warks have
not been physically verified. In our opinion, the frequency of wverification is not
reasonable.

(b) According to the information and exglanation given to us, in our gpinion the
procadures of physical verification of stores and spares foliowed by the
company are do not commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its
husiness and needs to be strengthened.

(¢) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. As infermed to us the
discrepancies noficed on verification between physical stock and the book
recorde were not material. However, refer note No. 13.4 regarding difference in
physical verification of stores amounting to Rs. 3.60 lakhs which is under
reconciliation.

3. (a) As informed to us, the company has not granted any leans, secured or Lnsecurad
to any Companies, Firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions of the clause
3 (2} and (b} are not applicable to the company.

{b) As informed to us, the company has not taken any loans, secured of unsecurad
from any GCompanies, Firms or other parties listad in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions of the clause 3
(a} and (b} are not applicable to the company. e i
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4, in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given fo Us,
Internal control procedures needs to be strengthened to commensurate with the
size of the company and nature of ils business in respect of purchases of
inventory, fixed asset, accounting for shared projects and for sale of goods and
services. We have observed that the procedure of capitalization of Fixed Assels is
not proper. Further the company has ho system for internal control with regard to
inter-unit balance reconciliation, timely adjustment of advances and also no
system exists for proper analysis of requirement to purchase the inventory iterns
as per technigues / procedures defined in internal control system for itventories.
The Company has not taken any step to correct these weaknesses in internal
controls. .

5. According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year the
company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Saction 73 & 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companias Act 2013.

B. As per information given to us, Cost Records under section 148 (1) (d) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the aciivities camed out by the company have been
prepared for the financial year 2013-14, however, we have not made a detailed
exarnination of such records with a view 10 gatermine whether fhose are accurate
and complete. As informed to us, cost records for financial year 2014-15 are under
preparation; hence we are unable to verify the same.

7. (a) As explained to us, the company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues with appropriate authorities, including Frovident Fund,
‘nvestor education pratection fund, income tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty,
service tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it Further
according to the information & explanation given to us, N0 undisputed amounts
payable in respect of aforesaid dues, which were in arvear as at 31.03.2015 for &
period of more than six month from the date ihey become payable axcept refer
nate no. 10.2 regarding old statutory liabilities of Rs. 3.18 crores of erstwhile RSEB
period for which adequate details ars not available.

(b} According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
sales tax, income tax, custom duty, wealth tax. excise duty, senvice tax and cess
which have not been depositad on account of any dispute except the following

demands.

Name of the Nature of Amount Rs. In Perind to Forum where dispute
Statute the Dues  lacs which it is pending
. . relaies

Wealth Tax WYvealth 31.13 RSEB period  Rajasthan High Court

Act, 1957 Tax
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(c) There is no requirement to transfer any amount to Investor Education and
Protection fund in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

5. In our opinion, based on financial statsments the accumulated losses of tha
company are more than fifty percent of its net worth. As per information and
explanations given to us, the company has not incurrad cash losses during the
current financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has nol defauited in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank
ar debentures or bonds holders during the year.

10.  According to the explanation given to us, we are of the opinion that the sompany
has not given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions that are prajudicial to the interest of the company.

11. Company is maintaining record for availment and utilization of loans. A perussl of
these records reveals that prima-facie loans are utilized for the purpose they have
been taken, however we have not made a detailed examination of such wtilization
as direct or proximate finking of sources and utilization of loans are net available as
they are centrally pooled, remains partly unutilized.

12. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
company has bean noticed or reported during the course of our audit that causes
the financial statemants to be materially misstated.

For 5.5inghal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. : 0015260

Flace; Jaipur

Date: 31.08.2015 _
{CA R.G.Gupta)

Partner
Membership No. : 075048
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Annexure B - Referred to In our report under “Basis of Quallfled Opinion”
paragraph

Government Grants, Subslidles and Subventions

1. Refer to Para Na. 1.2 {h) of Note No.-l of “Significant Accounting Polisies” with
regard fo policy for recognition of Grants and Subsidies received up to 19.07.2000
towards cost of capital assets as revenue in seven egual installments irrespactive
of identification of these grants with specific assets and their useful life, which is not
in accordance with the Accounting Standard-12 “Accounting for Gowvernment
Grants”

Shared Projects
2. Refer to Para No.1.2(b) and 14 (b} of Note Mol of “Significant Accounting
Policiss" with regard to policy for accounting of Fixed Assets, Revenue and
Expenditure of Shared Projects. Our observations is this regard are as under: -

a. The assets, |ishilities, revenue and expenditure are accounted for in the
financial statements on the basis of uraudited financial infarmation in case of
BBMB project and on the provisional basis in case of MP TradeCo project. We
have not carried out any audit procedures to verify the financial figures of these
shared projects accounted for in the finansial staterment of the company and
therefore we are unable to comment and give any opinion on the balances
accounted for in the books of accounts of the company.

b. Capital Work-in-Progress {CWIP) includes Rs, 100.07 Crore baing CWIP of
shared projects for which complete details are not avgilable and include
balances which are outstanding since lang without any datafls of its nature and
capitalization.

¢ Fixed Assets (Gross Block) includes Rs. 313.38 Crore being propartionate
share of fixed assets of shared projects for which asset-wise complete details
are nat avalable and are not reconciled. In absence of compiete information,
we are unable to comment the impact of the same on fixed assets and
depreciation therean,

d. Refer Note Para No. 1.2 {d) of Note No-| of “Significant Accounting Paligies"
regarding charging of depreciation on share project fixed assets from the year
subsequent to the year in which assels are completed, which is not is
gecordance with AS-6 "Deprecation Accaunting”,

In view of incomplete, unauditeds provisional financial information accounting
system and policies adopted by Joint ventures, other matters as reported above
and in absence of complete infarmation retating to Joint Venture Arrangement, we
are unable to cemment on figures of shared projects incnrpurategﬁiﬁﬂjhél’@"lancfal

staisments of the campany and whether the same are in accordance Wiihuthe
A kg e
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Accounting Standard -27 "Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Venture” and
Accounting Standard -21 "Consolidated Financial Statements’

Employee Benefits

1 Refer Para No. 1.11 of Note No-) of "Significant Accounting Policies” regarding
provisions for Employee Eenefits In respect of Gratuity, Pension, Leave
Encashmenrt being mads on the basis of Actuarial Valuation for defined benefit
plan and contribution paid to PF Trust is racognized as expenditure. We have
observed that provisions for Employee Benefits is not in accordance with
Accounting Standard- 15 “Employes Benefits {Revised)" for tha reasons as stated

below : -

2. No provision for shartfail, if any, in PF trusts has been made by the company in
accordance with Accaunting Standard -15 ‘*Employess Benefits”. As the
company has liability to contribute towards shortfall, if amy, in PF Trusts which
in accordance with Accounting Standard -15 makes the plan as defined benefit
plan and any shorifall needs i be provided as per the Actuary Valuation at the
year-end. In absence of information/details we are unable to comment on the
affect of the same on financial statements.

b. Refer Nota no. 23.04 regarding debit balances (net of provisions) of Gratuity
and Superannuation Trust amounting to Rs. 8.28 Crore and Rs. 52.94 Crore
respectively, the impact of which on Planned Assets and Obligations cannct be
commented upon as the complete details are not available.

Fixed Assets, Capital Werk-in-Progress and Depreciation

4. The ieasshold lands znd freehold lands have been acquired pursuant to powsr
sector raforms scheme. Value of these lands has been incarporated in the books
‘&g allocated by the said scheme and differs from the value mentioned an title
deeds and the title deeds pertaining to these lands are stillin tha name of erstwhile
RSEB and in many cases the documents are sither net available or are deficient.

5. Refer Para No 1.2 ig) of Note No.-l of "Significant Accounting Policies’ regarding
fixed assets refired from active use and held for disposal is shown as "Assets not in
Use" under “Fixed Assets' and valued at written down value instead of "Net
Realizable Value" which is not in accordance with AS-10 issued by the ICAL In
absence of complete information/ details we are unable to comment on the impact
of the same on the financial statemants. Furthar, these fixed assets held for
disposal should be shown under 'Current Assets” instead of "Fixed Asseis”.
Cansequently, the Fixed Assets are overstated by Rs. 16.22 Grore and Currant
Assets are Understated to that extent.

6. Refer Note No 31.1 regarding accounting of price variation claims on materials
amaunting to Rs. 5.15 Crore charged to Statement of Profit gnd:Loss whereas it
has been cbserved that most of materials issusd are chargsd4ozCWIP/ fixed
assets and therefore it is not in accordance with AS—1§§_3‘.—'.§-:I:;:Tr1_’_:ir_ﬁg-'of Fized

[TIREAN
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Assats” issued by the |CAl In absence of complete information/ datails we are
unable to comment on the impact of tha same on the financial statements.

7 Refer to Para No. 1.2 {c} of Note No.- of “Significant Accounting Policies’
regarding capitalization of Employeas Cost and Office & Administration
Expenditurs of certain units amounting to Rs. 173.98 Crore {including cerain non-
eligible expenses) on ad-hoc percentage basis without identifying such expenses
specifically attributable o construction of a project or to the acquisition of fixed
aesets or bringing it to its working condition, which is not in accordance with
Accounting Standard-10 “sccounting for Fixed Assets”. Comsequential impact of
the same on the Financial Staternents is not ascertainable.

8 Value of Leasehold and Frae hold jand includes cost of boundary wall and is
gocounted for under head “Land & Rights". The cost of boundary wail belng civil
canstruction is depreciated @ 1.01% p.a. as against prescribed rate of 3.34% p.a.
for Civil Construciion. Consequently, the depreciation provided on boundary wall is
not in accordance with AS-6 issued by the ICAL In absence of complete details the
impact of the same on financial statement is unascertainable.

Impalrment of Assets

9. The company has stated in Para No. 1.8 of Note No.-l of “Significant Accounting
Policies” that the management has pericdically assured about mpairment of assets
as per Accounting atandard- 28. However, in absence of techno-economic
assessment, we are unabie to comment whether any impairment joss, remainsd
un-assessed and un-provided i accordance with Accounting Standard - 2B
"|mpairment of Assets”.

\nter -Company and Inter-Unit Balance reconciliation

10. Refer Note No. 23.3 of “Notes forming part of financial statements’ whera in the
differences between  inter-company account balances as at Margh 31, 2014 have
been disclosed by the company. The reconciliation for the year 2014-15 has not
been made by the company. In absence of details of such differences and pending
reconciliation, wea are unable to comment on the effect of the same on the financial
statement of ihe company.

11. Refer Note No. 23 of "Notes forming part of financial statements” whare in the
differences petween inter-unit account balances amounting to Rs. 1.04 Crore have
been disclosed by the company, In absence of reconciliation and details, we are
unatle to comment on the effect of the same on the financial statement of the
company. '

General

 Goiractors;, Loans
_I;;'LIJ ikl other
2

12. Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Suppliers;
and Advances, Staff Related Liabilities and Advances and otfier.
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credit balances are subject 1o confitmations and necessary adjustmants upon
recancilation and are nst of debitfcredit balances. 1n absence of praoper
recordidetails we are unable to €xpress an opinion about the impact thereof on the

financial statements.

13. Refer Note No. 10.2 regarding amount

of Rs. 41.40 Crore showh under "Other

Current Liabilities” and Rs. 10.83 Crors shown under “Cther Current Assets”
being balance allocated through FRP as at 16.07.2000 for which complete details

are not available.

Place: Jaipur
Date: 31.08.2015

For S§.Singhal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firrn's Registration Numbar, 0015260

(CA R.G.Gupta)

Pariner
Memberahip Number: 075048
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Annexure C — Referred to in our report under “Emphasis of Matter” paragraph

1, In the 229" meeting of Board of Directors dated 20.01.2015, Board appraved and
decided to write off an amount of Rs 200 Crores out of old dues of Rs. 481.60
Crores recoverable from Mfs Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, which was
treated as Good Debtor upto 31.03.2014. The said ambunt of Rs 200 Crores has
been written off as Bad Debts during the current year 2014-15.

for Recoqgnition of Income

2, Change in accounti oli

Refer Note No. 24.3 of “Notes forming part of financial statements® and Para No.
t.4{a) of Note No.-l of “Significant Accounting Policies” regarding revanug from
transmission of power which has been taken as per RERC tariff order wherein upto
financial year 2013-14 the tariff was claimed at cost and no ROE and incenfive
was claimed as per FRP of Govemnmment of Rajasthan. Accordingly, the revenues
and the profit for the year were being adjusted in tariff or cdherwise in subseguent
years as per directions of RERC. In this manner Company has already accounted
for difference as per RERGC order for the financial year's upta 2012-13 and
adjustment! effect for the financial year 201 3-14 amounting ta Rs. 339.11 crore
as finalized by RERC vide its Order dated 14-08-20115 has been considerad while
appraving the ARR and Taniff for the Finaincial Year 2015-16.

But during the current financial year this pelicy has been changed and in absence
of final orders/Aruing up orders of RERC for the financial year 2014-15, income from
transmisston charges, SLOC charges and generation cost of pannership has baen
accounted for as per accounting pelicy mentioned in the Note no. 1.4 {8} in the
current year itself instead of subsequent year, which was a practice upte financial
year 2013-14. The calculation of amount of Rs. 27656 crores passed on to
Discoms tas been made on the basis of current year's profit as reduced by ROE
g2 5%, as allowad by GOR for the year 2014-15 | and amount of incentive as par
RERC nerms. Still difference, if any, on astual results vis-a-vis the truing up order
issugd by RERC shall be adjustad in the subsequent year. This has resulted in
lowering of profit by Rs. 278.56 crores and reduction in current assets by the same
amount. -

3. Refer Note No 12,1 regarding details of original cost and accumulated depreciation
received on unbundling of erstwhile RSEB are not avaitable and taken at NIL value
and accordingly sale proceeds of such fixed assets are shown as revenue as
"Other Income”

4. Refer Note No. 4.1 regarding incomplete details and misclassification of consumer
cottribution for deposit work the impact of which is not considered material by the
management. RN
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5. Refer Note No. 13.1 regarding Capital Inventory and Sfores amounting te Rs.
262.59 Crore are being shown as Capital Waork-in-Prograss {CWIP) irespective of
its actual intended usa.

8. Refer Note No. 2.1 regarding non- creation of Bond Redempticn Reserve (BRR)
out of the current year's profits for the reasons as stated therein.

7. Refer Note No. 9, the company has not identified the Enterprises qualifying under
the definition of Medium and Small Enterprises, as dafined under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008 {MSMED}. As a result no disclosure is
givan, as per requirement of Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, with regard
to amounts unpsid as at the year-end together with the interest paidipayable under
the MSMED Act.

8 Refer Note No. 351 regarding Contingent liabilities amounts as disclosed in
respect of claims/pending court / arbitration Aegaltax cases and Commitments in
respect of estimated amounts of contract remaining to be executed on ecapital
account have net heen propery compiled and ascertained and not disclesed in
case of sharsd projects, as per Accounting Standard-29 “Provisions, Contingent
Liahilities and Contingent Assets™. In absence of complete details, we ara unabls to
guaniify the same.

9. Interest on delayed payment of VAR chargés is being accounted for as income as
per intirmation from NELDC. But details and period of calculation are not available.
During the year a surn of Rs 1.88 crore was accounted for ag incoms in the same
mannar.

For $.8inghal & Go,
’ Chartered Accountants
F oy Firnm's Registration Number: 001526C

AN
Place: Jaipur el 1y “w T _
Date: 31.08.2015 AN B t,_faﬂ

(CA R.G.Gupta)
Partner
Membership Number, 075048

Branches : = Bhiwadi * Gurgaon * Mumbagj *



To

The Members,

Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Ltd.,
Vidyut Bhawar, Jan path,

[yati Nagar,

Jaipur-302005.

Sub: - Addepdum /rejoipder fsupplement o exriior reps

pf2014 15

As per the direction received from Comptroller and Auditor General of India that
under sub sectivn 5 of the secton 143 of The Companies Act, 2013 vide letter Ref

No. CAW/F.P.-06 /RVPNL/AA/2014-15

direction as under:-

GORDHAN ENCLAVE, lind FLOOR,

4B, YUDHISTER MARG, C- SCHEME,
JAIPLUR-302005

PH. : OFF 2228131-32-33 FAX-2228134

ferpe - 2viy™

tan e fi al ent

/Req.-2 dated 06.10.2015. We report on such

Annexure-"A”
General Directions
5. Nv, CAG Directions Anditors Replies

1 If the company has been selected for Not Applicable,
disinvestment, a complete status report in
terms of valuation of Assets (including
intangibles assets and land] and Liabilities
(including committed and General
Reserves) may be exaniined, including the
mode and present stage of disinveshment
process.

Z. To report whether there are any cases of | The relevant details, to the
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest | extant inlimated by RVPN,
etc. If yes, the reasons theve for and the have been disclosed in the
awmaunt involved. financial statements under

Note Ng, 20,3

3. Whether proper records are maintained Aginformed to us, there isno
for inventories lying with third parties ' such inventory as on
and assets received as gift from 31.03.2015 and no assets
Government or other authoritiss. received as gift from

Government or other
anthorities,

4. | Areport on age-wise analysis of pending | The relevant details, to the
legal farbitration cases including the extant intimated by RVPN,
reasons of pendency and existence/ have been disclosed in the
effectiveness ofa monitoring mechanism | financial statements under
for expenditure on all legal cases (foreipn | Note No, 35.
and local) may be piven,

Branches : * Bhiwadi * Gurgaon * Mumbai *




: JAIPUR-302005
PH. : OFF 2228131.82-33 FAX-Z2ZB134

s L € €0 oA EEmesani,

Annexuyre-"B"
Company/Sector Specific Directions (sub directians)

CAG Directions Auditors Replies

1. Is the system of evacuation of power As informed to us, there is
commensuirate with power available no any such type of loss.
for transmission with generating
company? [f not, loss, if any claimed by
the generating company may be
commented.

2. How much transmission loss in excess | Transmission loss is within
of prescribed norms has been incurred | as per prescribed norms.
during the year and whether the same
been properly accounted for in the
books of accounts?

3. Whether the assets constructed and Yes.
completed on behalf of other agencies
and handed over to them has been
properly accounted for in the financial
statements.

For §.Singhal & Co.
Chartered Acrountants

[irm's T&tinn Number: 01526C
Lifs
/“\ i
1

\% A\ Membership Number: 075048

T ]
RS

Copy to the Sr. Audit Officer {Insp.), Office of the Accountant General (E&RSA), Rajasthan, Janpath,
Jalpui-302005 with reference to your letter No. 1892 dated 07.12.2015,

For 8.Singhal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number: 0015260

L

{CA R.G.Gupta)
Fartner
Membership Number: 075048

Eranches : * Bhiwadi * Guirgaon * Mumbai *



Standalone

MANAGEMENT REPLY ON THE OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY
AUDITORS IN THEIR STANDALONE AUDIT REPORT FOR 2014-15.

Annexure — A

1. {a) The detailed item-wise fixed assels register, duly tailied with the
Balance Sheet, has been prepared up o 31.03.2015. Complete
asset-wise additons/deletions during the FY 2014-15 are shown
therein.

The assets of shared projects: are physically located at the places
where the Shared Power Stations are situated. Therefore, ‘Power
Station-wise' fixed assets registers are being maintained in respect
of shared projects located at Rajasthan and for others block-wise
fixed asseis registers of our share is maintained.

{b) The fixed assets are physically verified every year and the
verification of fixed assets for 2014-15 is under progress by the Unit
Officers. Tha Fixed Assets of RVPN is mainly related with
transmission network in Rajasthan. The flow of power in network
proves the existance of all equipmeants in place and proper warking.

2. {a) RVPN is having three major stores at Heerapura (Jaipur), Beawar
and Jodhpur. Their detailed physicat verification was camied out once
in a year. In stores maintained at unit level, generally small guantity
for maintenance of G888 and lines are maintained. As regards works,
the duly verified MAS account is prepared showing complete details
of issue of materials, thefr consumption and physical balance of
materials on completion of work.

(b} The procedure of physical verification of stores is sound in all
respect. All items of the thres major stores are physically verified and
necessary corrective action s taken for shartages or excesses.

{c) Factual. The company is maintaining complete records of receipts
and issues of all inventory items. The difference between value of
physical inventory and value of inventory as per books of accounts is
under reconciliation of stere at ACOS (T&C) Jodhpur.
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Standalone

There exists adequate internal control system for purchase of
material, fixed assets, invenfory efc. These are governed by
provisions laid down in Purchase Manual, Transparency Act and
Stores Manual, Material is purchased after detailed analysis of
requirement for EHY schemes as well as maintenance of existing
network and keeping in view the available quantitizs in stores and
expaected deliveries of materials. Purchase is authorized by the
campetent authority as per relevant Delegation of Power. As regards
capitalization of works, the procedure has been streamlined to tha
large extent and shall be further improved in subsequent years. In
case of shared projects, details of works completed / under process
is provided by the share project {(BBMB/MPEB) and accordingly,
RVPN is transferring the amount of completed works under
respective heads of fixed assets (RYPN's share).

Factual. Now Cost Records for the financial year 2014-15 have been
prepared and has been audited by the Cost Auditor.

7. (a)

|"Factual. This has already been disclosed at item No. 10.2 of the

Motes on Accounts.

11.

The loans have been utilized for the purpose they were taken.

3f{a)&ib) &
T{h) & {c), 8 to
1 and 12

Factual.

Annexure — B

| No Comments, as this has already been disclosed at item no. 1.2 {h)
of the Significant Accounting Policies.

2. (@)

Fevenue and expenditures have been accounted for an the hasis of
annual summary/accounts provided by BBME in respect of BBMB
shared projects.

In case of MP Tradeco, adhoc provisions for O&M expenditure
relating to MPPGCL have been made egual to the amount of last

audited accounts figures made available by the MPPGCL. This has
glready been disclosed in accounting policy No. 1.4{(b}). Final
accounting adjustment shall be made on receipt of actual audited
accounts from MPPGCL.
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Standalone

)

As per information received from share projects regarding
Renaovation and Modernization expenses being work of capital nature
and other works of capital nature, the same are being accounted for
in CWIP head. As and when, work completion information received,
the same are being transferred to works completed i.e. Fixed Assets,
The defails of work completed during the year its available as

provided by BEMB on yearly basis.

(c)

The matter regarding tc providing of assets register of shared
projects have already taken up with BBMB and MPEB but the same
are still awaited. Howeaver, RVPN is maintaining the Block wise Asset
Details and depreciation is being provided accordingly.

(d)

In the details of Works Completed/Non completed WIP provided by
the Shared Projects (EBMB & MPEB) the date of purchase/put to use
of the assets is not mentioned. Hence it has been assumed that
assets were put to use at the end of financial year & accordingly
depreciation is calculated. The matter for providing of Assets
Register of shared projects with BEMB & MPERB has been taken up,
but tha same is still awaited.

3. (a}

The Company's regular contribution to PF trust is made as per rules.

Noted for compliance in future - Matter will be taken to get the name
an title deeds of these lands changed in the name of RVEN.

This has already been disclosed at item No. 1.2{g) of the Significant
Accounting Policy and also noted for compliance in future,

The material issued from ACOS is used for both capital works and
maintenance wark and it is very difficult to add PV amount to each
item. Hence, charge to P&L although the directions have been jssued
for proper bocking of expenditures on account of price variation
claims.

This has already been disclosed at item no. 1.2 (c) of the significant
accounting policies. It is practically difficult to identify the construction
of a specific project or the acquisition of a specific fixed asset to
which such employee cost and office & administration expenditure
can be attributed.

From the financial year 2014-15, the depreciation on boundary wall is
charged @ 3.34% p.&. as prescribed.

10.

The reconciliation work of inter company account for the year 2014-
15 is in progress,
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Standalone

11. The reconciliation work of inter-unit account is in progress.

12. Efforts are being made to obtain confirmation of balances from every
agency.

13. MNoted for compliance in future and & provision against debit balance

of Rs. 10.63 Crore has been made during 2014-15.

Jib)and & MNotad for compliance in future.

Annexure - C

1. No Comments, as this has already been disclosed at item No. 20.3 !
of the Notes on Accounts.

2. No Comments, as this has alteady been disclosed at item No. 1.4(a)

of Significant Accounting Polities and item No. 24.3 of the MNotes on
Accounts,

B 5, This has already been disciosed at item No. 13,1 of the Moies on
Accounts.

9, Interest on delayed payment of VAR charges is calculated by PGCIL

and directly credited in the centrat collection account A letter has
already been sent {o PGCIL for details of calculation of Delayed
payment fnterest of Reactive Energy Charges (VAR charges)
amounting to Rs. 1.88 Crore.

3, 4and6to B | Factual

Gn behalf of the Board of Directors,

| | 2
Flace : Jaipur 47' u?

Dated: 09.11.2015 . (Sanjay Malhaotra)
Chairman & Managing Director
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COMMENTS OF TIFE COMPTROTLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
[NDLA UNDER SECTION 1436){b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF RAJASTHAN RAJYA VIDYUL
PRASARAN NIGAM LTMITED FOR THF YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013,

The preparation of [inancial statements of Rajusthan Rajva Vidyut Prasaran
Nigam Limited for the year ended 31 March 2015 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companics Act, 2013 1s the responsibility
of the management of the company. The Statuiory Auditors appointed by ths
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(3) of the Act arg
responsible for expressing cpinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of
e Act based on independent andit iy accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated 1o have becn done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 31 Augnst 2013,

I, on the behalt of the Compuelter and Auditor General of india, have
canducted a supplementary audil under Section 143(6)() of the Act of the financial
stutements of Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Praseran Nigam Timited for the yuas gnded 31
March 2005, This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
accnss to the working papers ol the Statutory Autitors and is limited primarily to
ingquiries of the Statutory Auditars and company personnel and 4 selectlive
examination of some of the accounting records. Basedl on iy supplementary audit, |
would like to highlight the following significant rratters under Section 143{6)0b} of
fhe Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are Necessary tor
enabling a better understanding of the financia! statements and the related Audit

Report:

A. Commenis on Financial Position
Balanece Sheet
()Equity and Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities (Note No. 10} T 2415.0d crore
The above is understated by T 25.41 crore due (o non-provision of labikiry
towards matcrial supplied/ works carried out by various Contractors/Sepplicts’
for the period up to March 2015 for which payment was made during May
2015 to July 2015.Consequently, Capital Work in Progress has been

understated by € 25,41 crore.



(it}

{(IASSETS

faiMon-Current Assits

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets (Note No, 12} T 9941.04 crure

The above is overstated by T 8.40 crore due to valuing assets not in use al the
written down value instead of lower of theie net book value and net realizable
value. Consequently, Profit has been overstated to that extent. Turther,
Significant Accounting Policy No. 1.2(g) is slso not in consonance 10

Accounting Standard-10

Capifal Work In Progress {Note No.13) T 3948.98 crore

The above is overstated by ¥ 15.50 crore due to non-capitalisation of the 400
KY Chhabra TPS-Hindaun-Kawa Super Critical Thermal Power Station
transmission line which had becn completed and taken over by the Company
from the Contractor on 19 December 2012, Consequently, Net Fixed Assets
(T 11.96 crare), Prior Period Fxpenditure (3 2.03 cror), Finance Cast £ 0.79
grore) and Depreciation Expenses (3 0.72 crore) have been understated and
Profit has been overstated by ¥ 3.54 crore.

(h)Current Assets

Trade Receivables (Note No.20)976.94 crore

The above is overstated by T 3.46 crore (T 141 crore for 2003-14 and T 2.05
crore for 2014-15)due to accountal of transmission charges and SLDC charges
beyond the power allotted capacity to NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited
(NVVNL) for scheduling. Consequently, Profit has been overstated by ¥ 3.46

Crore.

Comments on Profitability

Statement of Profit and Loss

Revenue

{a)Reveoue from Operations {Note No.24) T 2198.13 crore

{i)The above includes ¥ 35.52 crore being the amount of incentive admissible
to the Company for availability of transmission system (maximum 1.75 per
cent) above 98 per cent during the year 2014-15. The Company booked
incentive of T 35.52 crore as against admissible incentive of T 31.32 crore.
Due to exeess booking of incentive, Othaer Operative Revenue as well as Trade
Receivables are overstated by ¥ 3.70 crore . Consequently, Profit has been
owerstated o that extent.



.

{il} The above sciudes T 120,04 crote being the amount of Return on Cpuity
{ROF) @ 5 per cont allovwed by Rajasthan Floetricity Rogulatory Coommnission
(¢ October 2014) and Govermment of Rajasthan (18 March 2015) to be
recoverad from Distoms in Rajasthan and Long Term Open ACcess
Consumers. VYhe company instead of accountal of ROE on the pasis of actual
data, which worked out o F 137.16 vrure, booked the ROE on projection
basis { T 139.04 crore). This has resulted in overstatermnent of sale of service
and Trade Receivables by T1.88 crore Consequently, Profit has been

overstated 1o that extent.

(h)Expenses

Administrative and other Expenses (Note No.313 T 26181 crore

The above is understated by T 17.93 crore due to short provisioning towards
Utban Teveiopment Tax for the ycer 2014-15. Consequently, Carrent
Liabilitics have becn understated by £ 1793 crore and Profit has been
overstated to that extent.

General
Commerts on Disclosure

(iy The company Jid nat disclose the  fact  [hat due to mon-
eonstruction/completion of G55 al Ajmer, the Tiscoms had to deduct 2 sum of
# 31 43 crore trom the bills of the Company towards transmission and SLDC
charges.

{ii) The company did not disclosa the fact that the lease deed of 70.44 hectare
tand taken into possession during 2011-12 fora consideration of ¥ 56.25 crore
for setting up a 1000 MW power generation plant at Keshoraipatan has not
ween executzd. Further, the Callector, Rundi raised a fresh demand of ¥ 18.04
crore and T 189 crore per annum towards cost of this land and lease rent

respectively, which has not been provided and has also not been disclosed.

For and on the behalf of
the Comptroller and Auvditor General of India

AU - S

(8. Alok)

Place:-Jaipur Accountant General
Date:- \Y—12~ £0)f (Economic & Revenue Sector Audit)

Rajasthan, Jaipur



RAJASTHAN RAJYA VIDYUT PRASARAN NIGAM LIMITED

MANAGEMEN'f‘S RESPONSE TO THE COMMENTS OF THE C8AG ON THE
STANDALONE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2014-15

Ammmmmmmm

Balance Sheet
(I) Equity and Liahjlities
Noted for compliance.
(I1) Assets
{a] Nen-cur
L Noted for compliance.
ii. Necessary entries will be passed in the Books of Accounts for
. - the financial year 2015-16.
{h] Current assets
| After signing of the agreement by the firm, If it is permissible

under RERC regulations, the bills will be revised and the
amount will be adjusted in the future bills.

B. Comme nts on Profitability

Statement of Profit and Loss

{a) Revenue from Qperatigns

i thed for rectification in the Books of Accounts for the
financial vear 2015-16, '
- 1. The difference, if any, on actual results vis-a-vis the truing up
order issued by RERC will be adjusted based on issuance of
final truing up Notification of Tariff orders by RERC.



C.

(b) Expenses

!igng I‘ﬂ-l

Place : jaipur

The actual demand for'the year 2014-15 as received from

" the Municipal Corporation shall be accounted for in the

financial year 2015-16 after due verification.

i. Deduction of the payment from the transmission bill of RVPN

against the payment made to M/s. Maru Transmission
Services Company Limited by Discoms is not appropriate,

~ RVPN has requested to Discoms to stop deduction and to

refund the deducted amount to RVEN.

il. The lease deed of the 70.44 hectare land has been executed

in favour of RVPN.

Since RVPN had already paid Rs. 56.25 Crores to the
liquidator SKSSML towards transfer of iland of
Keshoraipatan Sugar Mill to RVPN for setting up 1000 MW
Power Generation Plant as per approval of State
Government, the matter regarding not to demand the
additional cost of land amounting to Rs, 18.94 Crores shall

- be taken up with concerned Govt. authorities. The lease rent

shall be booked in the baoks of accounts for the financial
year 2015-16 and ohwards.

On behalf of the
Board of Directors

. .m.,?
Date: 1795 .7

Chairman & Managing Director



